
oUAIL
Vnl.l.ey

Waren
Drsrnrcr

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

N4ike Biglay

Enrique Lopez

Dawn Sh e s

AGENDA FOR A REGTLAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF QUAIL VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

To be held at 24750 Sand C3nyon Road, Tehachapi, CA
Saturday, August 23, 2025 at 8;30 AM.

NOTE: To comp y with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board meeting please
contact Dawnette Boatman a1661-822-1923 at tea.i 48 hours prior to a Board meet ng to iniorm us of
your needs and to determi,re ifaccommodation is ieasible,

Agenda rtem materials are available for public review al the District office, 24750 Sand Ca.yon Road,
Tehachapi. Please conlact Oawnette Boatman for public review of materials.

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES: The prescribed tirne limit per speaker is three minutes. please refaain
from public displays or outbursts such as Lrnsoiiciteo applause, comments, or cheering. Any disruplive
acUvities that substantially intefere with the abil ty ofthe Diskict to carry out its meetinqs wil not be
permitted and offenders wjll be requested to leave.

Each agenda iten shall be deemed to inclicb eny.apprcpriate iidti1n, resolution, otordinance to take
drlian an dny item.

The public shall have an gppadunity. to commeot ar' non-aggnda ilems al the heginning of the meeting.
Public shall have an appoftunity ld comment on each ageida tem pnor to any action Aken.

1. Roll Call.

2. Adoptior oiAgenda.

3. Priblic comments for NON-agenda items.

4.1. Approve Minutes from Regu ar l\4eeting of 0513112025.

5. Action ltems:

5-1. Discussion of m6nthly financial staternents, consideration and possible action
app.oving payments for May, June, and July, 2025. (General Manager Hardenbrook)

Discussion and possible action directing Secretary, with the assistance of Staff, to
take actions necessary to hold Genera, Election on November 4, 2025 for the
purpose ofelecting two directors. (Leneral l\4anager Hardenbrook)

24750 SAND CANYON ROAD . TEHACHAPI, CALIFORNIA 93561 . 661.822.1923
www.?vwd-org

F M 661 -A22-1923

4. Consent Calendar:



5.3. Discussion and possible action offei inil"employee retirement plan. (General l\,'lanager

Hardenbrook)

5.4. Discussion and possible action on COLA adjustment for 2025. (General I\4anager

Hatdenbrook)

5.5. Discussion and possible action approving rate increase for 2026. (General l\,4anager

Hardenbrook)

5.6. Discussion and possible action to solicit proPosals for FYE 2026 audit. (General

Manager Hardenbrook)

5.7. Discussion and possible action to replace Office computers not compatible with
\Mndows 1 1. (General lManager Hardenb.ook)

5.8. Discussion and possible action approving budget for fiscal year 2025-2026. (General
I\,4anager Hardenbrook)

6. Reports of General l,'lanager.

6.'1. General Managels report.

6-2- Update on Cross Connection Control Program.

6.3. Update on Lot 6 Parcel Split.

6.4. Update on Sand Canyon Well.

6.5. Update on Prop 84 p.oject.

6.6. Update on wells, reservoirs, and system status.

7. Board Members' Requests for Future Agenda ltems

8. Adjournment-



UAIL
Vnllev

Waren
Drsrrucr

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF OUAIL VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Held at 24750 Sand Canyon Road, Tehachapi, CA
Saturday, May 31, 2025, at 8:30 ANI.

o BOARD OF DIRECTORS

l,4ike B giay

Dawn Sheills

1. Roll Call.
Aleeting called to otuer at 8:41 AM. There were
Directot Lopez;
Director Sheills;
Dircctor Tate.
Absent were Dircctors Biglay and Sweany

present, representing a quorum

%

2. Adoption ofAgenda. ,#"
Diectar Shiells moved. secondetffitDircclot Tate
urar?imous assent. ffi'W"eWb*

3. Public comments for NoN-agenda im. 'qW
None. tllh

to adopt agenda. l,4otion apprcved by

4 Consent Calendar:

Action ltem

Dirc
Alolian

5.'1. Discussion of monthly flnancial statements and consideration and possible action to
approve payments for [,'larch - April, 2025. (General Manager Hardenbrook)
General Manager Hadenbrcok leu a review and explanation of financial statements.
Directot Tale moved, seconded b: Directar SheiJls, to approve payments far llarch - April,
2025. Motion approved by unaninous assent.

24750 SAND CANYON ROAD . TEHACHAPI, CALTFORNIA 93561 .6 -A22-1923 . F AX 661-A22-1923
www.qvwd.org

?

from

:,--,q

4.1.
by Sheitls to approve consent calendar.



5.2 Discussion and possible action directing Secretary, with the assistance of Staff, to
take actions necessary to hold General Election on November 4, 2025 for the
purpose of electing two directors. (General l\,4anager Hardenbrook)
Ditector Sheills moved, seconded by Director Lopez dirccting Secretartl. with the
assr'sfarce of Stafi to take actlors ,ecessary to hold General Electian an Novenber
4, 2025 fot the purpose of electing two directots. Alotion approved by unanimous
assenl.

5.3. Discussion and possible action approving budget for flscal 5-2026 (General
N,,lanager Hardenbrook)
No action.

6. Reports of General l\,,lanager

6.1. General lvlanagels report.
A vebal repaft was provided

6.2. Update on Cross Connection Cont
A vebal repod was provided.

6.5. Update on P cl
A verbal

6.6 ,ands status

ele ofthe minutes of a regular meeting of the Board as read
and irectors ofthe Quail Valley Water District.

m

U
repoft was

lls,

is a true and
by the B

Dawnette Boatman, Secretary

AV

6.3. Update on Lot 6 Parcel Split.
No aclion

6.4. Ljpdate on Sand Canyon Well.
A vetual repoft was prcvided-

&&

7. Board lvlembers' Requests for Future Agenda ltems:
No reguesis.

8. Adjournment.
Dircctor Sheills motianed to adjourn at 9:28an. Motian apprcved by unanimau, assent-

h.,r



Quail Vallerf Water District
Profit & Loss

July2024 through June 2025

Ordinary hcom€/Exp.nee

410000. operatins Revenues (Revenue relaled lo Districtoperalions)
4110o0.Walersale.(lhis.ccou unts -101110.4011799.)

411100 . Water Sares - R.sid.nti.r (This acorntr.dldes r.v.ntres earnedfionw6t.r suppriedto...
411200.water sales - BusinesslThis accou.t ncludesrerenrese.rnerlrromwatersuppliedlopr...
411300. Water Sar€s - rhdusrial(Thisaccou.l inctudes revenu6 earned rrom water suppt,€d lopr.._

Tolrl,lll0cla.warersales(This accounts401110401r799.,

421000. waler s.rvices{This accountaccumulatesan cosE in accounrs 402110-{02159. )
4215O0.Water s.rvice3arher (Thrs accolhr rrcludes bittinqstq customer insrattalions ol meters.,.

421511. s11 -ConnectohFee
421550 . Lare Fees
421530 . Disconnect Norace F*
421590. Disconncction Fee
421500. W.ier S.rvices€ther (lhisaccouft inctude. bilinqsfor

Tolal,l21500.Warerserui..sarh.r (Thrs.c.ournrncrud€s birrhqsfor customer instntlations oa m...

421515. 51s-A.countTransfer Fee

rorar421ooo.wdtr s.rvrces (r 3inaccounrs4o21104021ss.)

Tola|,110000. op.r.rhg Rewnues (Rerenue rclaredto oisrri.r operarions)

490000 . N onap. rrlinq Reven ues (Th is accou nl a6 unr uhtes .t costs ii om acco unls 4091 00-1093 39,)
491000.Nonaperrrrng Rev.nue- Rents(Thls acc@ inctudes r[ re.r reanles iron tahd, bu dtng...
492000 NonOperaling - tnterest ReEnu (Thas accdd indudes interest rev€nue. on speciat deposir...
,t930O0.Iaxe6 and Assessmenrs(This accounl accumutal* a[.haqesIrm.ccolnts {093os40s6...

493050 . Prcpe.ty Tax.s€lred Secured (Atttaxe. apportioned as. r.suttofl.v.s made a$thst...
4931 O0 . P ro perty Taresa! red Unsecure{Alllaxe3 appodioned as a resutt of tevles mad.aqalns...
493200.PropefryTaresPrior Uns.core.l (A[ raxes app.nioned as a r€sutt of t€Mes made aga nst...
493350.PropertyAs3esshenrs (Non ad va orem tevies made.g.tnst prop.rtytnthe dtstrtclon a p...

D.rrnquel ncrude a amounr rpportiored as a r.sutrol p.natties..
493S0O.SupplemenlalPropertyTaxesaur(Prop.rtytaxreverues(securedandunskured)rec.tv...
493600.SuppremetrtlP.lorlaxesaPena(Prloryearsupptemenlatro propertytax6,interestan...

Tora I 493OOO . Taxe and Assessnehb(This ecount a.cumltate3.[ charqes rrom accounb 4c$305-,,.

4sso0. intergovemm€nlar Rerenues {rhis *counr accumuratesatt.osrs inaccounts 4os51oo-4!ss...
495200. Hmeomers Prop.rtylax R.lleflThisaccounl includes a

rotar4s5000 inrersowlnmenGr Reknues{rhts ac.omr accum

493000.other Nonop€ralinq Rerenues (Ihis a.count tnctud.s ,tt nq{peratins revenues, whichar...
,193530 530 - Miscellaneous

T61a1493000 Other Nonaparrring Reanu€s (Ih saccountinctudes a[ mFperarinq revenues. whi..

Toral 490000 . Nonap€ratinq R.venu.s (Thrs ..cdnt accumutar€

4sso0 . unc.reqorrzd rncom€ (rncome not.al€sdized elsewher.)

costofGoodssord
50oo0. cost or 66ds Sold (C6ts of ilems purchas.d and then so.rtocustomers)

Merchanldepos(rees
500000 . Op.raling Expenses

510000. sour.e of suppry
sl100o.supeMson, Labor & Exp€ns€ (This account jncrudes rhe.ost or raborahd m.t{iars used...

51 20OO - fi,laintem nce-struct! re & ropore (This accounl inc udes.ne costofl.borand mat€iats...

Iotal 510000 . source ol Suppry

520000.Pumping(521oooaperalio.orpumplhgplarn,s22oooorerationAmaint€nanceofpumping...
s21000. sup€rvlslon, Labor A Expense (tnis accounl lncrudes lh

522000 . [i. inrenan esrr uctu res A tmprov(This accounl inctudesthe costs oltabd.nd materi.ts...
522661 . Waqes.&rahreEnce, Pumping (Wag€sand sataies ret.ted ton.inren.nce of pumpnq...

Total 522000 . Mai nten a ncestru clu res & lmprov(Ihis accountincludes the cosls of lab{ and mat...

x23.21



Quail Valley Water District
Profit & Loss

July 2024 through June 2025

523000.FRlorPNerPur.hused-Pumping(Thisac@untin.lud€sthe.oslotflelorporerpurch,,,
523103. SCEMontclaire1
s23103 . SCE lnngan/Bl@mfontein
52311l.SCEHackamore
523273 . SCE Cantry CytrB@ster

Tol.l 523000 . Fu.l or Porer Purchrced+umping (Ttis accounr includer the cosl ol frel or power ...

Tot l s20a0o . P umping (521 oooap. htion of p um ping plant 5220OOapeGl ion & mainlenance ot p um,.,

$moo . wat€r Trcatm€nt (531oooope.atbn ofwater Trealne.t Pranr {incrudes samprhg) 532000rdar...
531000. sup.Msron, Labor a Expehs€ (This .eount incrudes lne.Gt or rabor.nd mareiars use...

5s1r00 . chanrcars-water aurity
531200 . Water Ouallty lestlng
531000 . supe.v*ion, Lsbor & Exp€nse (This accounl i..ludes the .ost of labd and malerials u...

rotal 531000 . sup.rvision, Labor & Expens. lThis account includ€s the cost of lab6 and material...

s & impro {rhi3.ccount ircrudes

Total530000.WaterTrealrnent(SnlOo0.Op.r.llonolWaierTreatmen,hd(includessamplins)53200.,,

540000 . T.aGmission & Dist b(tion {5!1!00operation of Dislribulior Pla.t 5,12000-Rep.n & irainten..
5!1000 supen sld, Labor e Ex p.hs. {Thls ,..6! nt ln.lldes the cost of labor and m aler ials u*_._

fr4l661 . Wages, Transmlsslon & Dlstrlblt (Wages .nd sala s relatcd to superv,lslon and opera...
6416611 Gr6s-Conectlon Conirol Proqra {klrr cost asslated whn admlnlstr.ton of DI...
5,11 6612 . 5416612{ocate (AdMties ro loere extsrhg lnfiites (DI$Ate ))
5,11 661 . Wages Tr..s ml* lon & Dlst bul (Wages .nd salarl.s relat€d 16 supe^,1sl6n and o p..-

roEI 541661 .Waqes, Tr.hsmlsslon n DlsAlbut (Wages and salaries relat€d 10 sup€rvision and ...

1,155.42

Totar 5,tr000 . sup.n ston, Labor & Eipehse {This ac@unt in luder the c@t of labd .nd m.rerhr...

5420{0 . M.rfrenancestrudures A hprov (Thr3.&ou hcludes rh. cost of labd and mater ial3 ...
5t2G61 . Wages, Trarcmrsron & Drstrrbut (Waq6 and $taries relat d to th€ maintenanc. of ka...

6426611 .FLUSH|NG
542661 Wages, Thnsml*lon & Olst bur (w.ges.nd s.rrri* related ro1}le raintenane ot..

Tolal 542651 .WagE5 Tra.smG.ion A Oistribur lwag* and sararles rerat d to th. naht.na@...

5426C0 . Mahnenanc+SrucruEs & Inprov {This .c6unr rnctud€ the @st of hbor and materiat...

Total 612000 . Maint€narcestru.ruB & lmprov (This account lnciijdes the cGt oa tlbor lnd hate,,

Tot l f}loooo . Transml$lon & Dlslrlbldon (€,lloocopsarion of oi{nbutun Pranr 5r2ooo.Reparr a M...

fiE0000 . cuslomer Ac@lnls {551000{et€r .qdinq, billing, nainiaininq customer ac6ums, 55200G...
tSl00o . superuEle, Meter Readlag & Ot (Tlrs a@ooit lncludes the

5s1661 . Waqesi Clsloner A@unts (Wag6 d slariB related to m.rnten4e ot customer ac,.,

Total 551000 . slF.rvision, Mets Readi.g & ot lThk accolnt incrude. lhe cosr. oa hbor and mate.,

lotal56lo0o.Sahnes(Thisac. constde,aions(bur not Oir€ct{s..

562000.Ofiice Suppli€s A Other Experce (This accountincrudes 6trice suppriesand other€xpens...

s5720 EankCharges
s6230 . omc. supprres

56760. Coh-Telephon..lnternel
5510 . l.ltiriri*atrice

562772 . Propahe Orrice

Torar 562770. Ufl nties-ofltc€

rotal 5s000o . clnomer accenrs 651ooof,der readhg, bnlng, nahrarhhg cnsromq a.coums. 552...

560000 .Adnlni3farrE a Genefal
561000 . Sahns Onis a.cd.l rnclud€s sal.rles .nd olher considerations (bd not Dne.tord ls)...

561661 . Wages, AdnlhktEllon (W.ges .nd s.hnes related to g.n.6l administration not charg..-
561000 , salarles {Thls accounl includs eldries and orher cesiderations {but nol olreclds fe..,

2,742.93

56130. Dres & Subscriprionr
s6200o . dnce suppll6 & olher Exp.hse (Thls .ccoud ln ludes om.e supples and other expe,,.

Tol.t 562000 . Otli.e Supplie S Olher Erp.nse ('Ihls reount hcludes ofice spplies aud othd e...

5@00 .coinract(al s.toies (Ihis a.@unt ircludE rhe fes .n.l qpere6 ol professlonal .ons...
56iO00 Properq lfturance, lnjuriB A (rhis accoum ln.ludes the nst ol lnslr.nce or ressve a6...



Quail Valley Water District
Profit & Loss

July2024thrrush June 2025

t65@0 . Enploy.e Rellrenenl & ae.etrls (Thls *count lnclodes charges 1o pr6vld. ror paymenr o..
565653 . Employee Reimbur.em€nt
5655Ot . Wor*eB Cdp lnsuranc.
56f655 lll.eiings, sominafs & Tratninq (hclud6 travel, ners and lodghq .osts, t!idon.)
66E665 666 - satety SuPPll.s
565000 . Emplole. Rettemqr & Benelits (This accounl in.ludes ctaqes to prdld. for p.!men-.

Totrl 56s000 . EEployee R.trrenent & Ben.nls (Thrs a.cdnt rncr[des charqs ro provide lor pay,..

566000 . Fran.hi.. Requtem€nE (Thk .ccounr includB palm€nE to municipal or other qorcmfr,,,
56i000,Mn enanceaeneral Plant (This a..@nt Includ€s the co.ts.ssignable to customer acco..

564100 Bulrdhq Matntenrn.e
s63110 . Burrdrhq Mariteenceatflce
56?100 BulldlDs Malttemnce - olhet

342.51

Torar 563100. tsuirding LrainreMn.e

563640 . Op Expenses Alno
563511 . Repar A Marn-Auto
5646a2 . Smarr T@rs A Suppries
563515 . Repan & NlaihEquip

563617 .Waste Drsp.sar

Tokl 5646{0 . Op Erpenses auto

iahi (rhrs.ccdir rh.r{des tlecosrs.ssiqnabrero crsromer....

eral Plani {This account includes rhe costs assignable lo cusiomer...

Total 560000 . A dm inistrative & General

570000 . Other Operarinq Expehses
sTlooo.Oepreciarim {Thiaa.co preciation.hdanoftiarion.s th...
572000. Tares0hisaccountin. , couhty, muhlcip.land olherl....

Total 570000 . orher op€ratrng Erpenses

Toial 500000 . OpeEtinq Expens.s

60m0o . N*operaring Expenses
601000.lnlereston Long-T€rm Debt(Thls accoufl includesrhe am@ntofinteEsrappli.ablerooulsl...

601100. RCAC LMn rnrerst

Toial 601000 , lnlerest on Long-Term Debt (This account incrudes the amount o, r.ter.st appricabre Io..

604000-other Nonopetalang Expens€s (This accoud includes allnonoperaling expenses which arc n.,.

Tolal 500000 , Nonopeating Exp€ns€s

560000 . Payo ll Exp. nses (Payr6ll ex pen ses)
660010 .Bank servi.e charges
66SCO . Reconciliation Dlscrepancl.s (Dlqcrepan.les bet €.h bank sratem..rs ,rld cohpa.y records)

Olher ln(ome,E)pcnse

300000.Ask Iy Accountanr (Transactions ro be discussed with ac.o!: .ant, consuLtant, or tax preparer)

Torar orher E&.nse



Quail Valley Water District
Balance Sheet
As ot June 10, 2025

131000.cash(cu ency, corn, checks, money orders and banker's drafts on hand or ondeposll wllhth...
131001 . Pertyca3h {P.nycash)
131002 Cash.(eh County(Account h€ld byKerncounrycontror.r -Popeftyrar Prceeds)
131006. PatriotSotlware Payroll A.ct(Palroll Accounl)
131001. Varrey Slrong checktnA (Varrey strong credit Union,Checking Accouno
1310C€. VarreySlronq Savhgs (VarreyStronq Credrr union. savinss)

Tolal1310o0. cash (c(rency, coin, checks, moeyorders and bankefs drans on hnnd or on deposil w...

133000.speciar DeposrG (Ihis accounr incrudesd.posrswnh orhersror specialpurpo..s orherrhah r

Tola I c h.c kingr'savin 93

Accounls R€ceihble
137000.AccounGReceiv.bre(T sdueirom.uslomersforutitity*rvic...

137121 . Accounls Receivabre
137125.Accouhis Rec, Prop 34
137126. Accounrs Recaonn,Fees
137200. Accounls Receivabre orer 1Yr (Accolnrs r€ceiv:bte past due in excess or 12 monlhs)
137000.Ac.ouhis Receivable (Ih duefrom cu$omsstor ditiry ss

Tolall3T00o Accounts Rec€iwbte (This a..ount inctudes the.nounts due i.om customersfor utitiry...

13€O0O.Arromnce For UncorrectableAcc (fhis accounr incrudes perlTdtc credils for amourns .eserved-

Tolal Accools R{eivabl€

12100 . lNentdy Asset (costs ot ihrentory purchased lor res.tel
130000 . Undeposil€d Funds (Funds recelvedi bul not yet deposited to a bank account)
145000 . ln@n1ory ol Materar..d suppt{This a(ounr in.tudes the cost or an un.pptied matsrats.nd...

Total OIher curcnr Assets

110000. P.op.nyr Prrni & Equipmert
1llooo.uflnyPran nservce(r s 1111001 11s991

111200.Land (Tnrs accounr rncrudesthe cosr or ta.d owned byr
111400. Pumping Praln (This cataqorycovers lrE co{ ot ptrhr and equipmentin connedionwith pu...

1114151 , Tanqanda B@st€r Rere.tion (Cosrs accumulated for relGation ofTanqanda Booster s._
1114161 .ComrryCny. Bstr Pump Reptaccm (CeG accuhutrted fo, counrycanyon Boosler P...
111400. PumDrhs Pbnt(This calagory.overs the cost or pt.ntandequtpment in conrectiq with...

Tolali11400 Pumpins Planl (Ihis cataqory covers lh. cosl ol plantand equipmenl in connection wi...

111500 Warer Ireatmenr Pranr (This catagory cows attcostsol ptantand€quipment used in csne...
111600.Transmission & Di3kiburi6h Pr. (Thrs categpry corers alt c ost ol pant and equipnentos.d...
111700.Gen.ralPhft (Thl. . al.qory .ove rs all co$s of planl and @uipment u.ed ror q.reralwaler...

111?10. Vehicr€sand Equipn.nt(VEH|CLES ANO EOU|PMENT)
1117101. Trench.r (DitchWilch 3500Trcnchea
1 1171m . 1993 Chev F 999 Chevrorer K20)
11r7103 1939 GMC (r939 GI\iC 2500 Utitivrru.k)

Tot.r 111710 . V€hicles and Equipmenr (vEHrcLEsAND EOUrFrrrENTl

111700.GenerarPaant(Ihis caragory covers arrcosts or phnrand equpmenl used ror gene.arwa...

Total1l17@.G€n€ralPlant(This..l.qory corers a[ cosls of planl and equipment used tor qeneral,,.

Tot!l111000.urililyPranr hservrc. (Thk accouit accumurares accounts 111100-111999)

112000. cffsrrktrd ih Progr€ss (Thiscateqorycowrs tabor, m
1121420.Equeshan Main

1121420. Equest rn Main.Olter

Toi.l 1121t20. Equestrian Main

4,196.17

23245.71

74 031 S0

11200. Consl lh Progress-i11300(Sourceorsuppry Prant)
112600 . Con.r rn Fr69r8s-r 11500 (warer Treatmem Phnr)



Quail Valley Water Dislricl
Balance Sheet
As ofJur,e 30,2025

1124&o . Prop 34 Co.lrello Project (Atl .Gts adEnced by dlsldcl lor Prop 3,t .onstructid prole ..

1lzA!fi . r- Consrruclton of Frclmbs
1123402 . 2, Conslru.llon Managemcnt
1123404 . 4, E!*nent R€cddlng
1124406 . 6. coEtruclion SureY

112&r0o . Prop 34 Construciion Proi.cr (All .6ts advanced by distict fo, P,op 34 coBtruction pr...

Tolal 112M00 . Prop 3,1 Construclion PDjed {All cets advarced by disln.t for Prop 3l eBtruction.,.

112000.Corsrn crrd rn Progr€ss {This categdy 6w.l.hor, male als overh€ad ahounts and lnte...

loral i12000 .construcllon ln Progres (lhis cat gory coErs labori m.teri.l3, orerhdd amolnls and 1...

1.r/t000 . oths PhFidl Propeny ohls aeount lncluds the @st of lan4 slruclures, and .quipment ow...
I15000 . accufiulated Depr*i.tin .nd Am (This aeount a@umutrtes accounE 1r5100I15999)

11510{ Depr..ialion, Plant ln SeMce Fhe cumulalive depr*iation and amortiadon ch.rqer slnce ...

11s1,o - Oepreciation, Pumpinq Plart h (The cumul.tiE depr*ialion aId adotllzilLn ror the Pu...
1 151 50 . Oereciation, Tr.alm.nt Pla [rhe cumuiatlve d€precialion a.d amonizalion chatge ror...
115160 . Deprecialim, Dlsrrrburion Ptan (TlE cumulatie depreclaton .nd amorti2.rion .haBes fo.,.
115170 . Depr.clatl@, Ge.eral Plant ln (lhe.unulaliw deprecialion and amortlation ror the c€n ..

115100 Depreciaton, Planl ln S€rvice (The cumulallre dePreciation.nd amorlization charges sin,.,

Tolal 115100 . Depr*lation, Plant ln seNi.e (Tte cumulatiE d.preclalion and anortlatlo. ct€rgcs ...

115200 . DeDrecraUon, Pranl Herd Future lTtE cumulatw depreclallq and amdtlzallon charqE 31.c...

Toral115000-AccuhulatedD.preciatonandAm(ThEaccountaccumulatesaccountsll5l0o.llss99)

Tot r 110000. Propcrty, Pr.nt& Equipmenr 595,322.25

1 2mOO . lnvestm e nts, Reslr icted A ssels ( lnvesbne ds Renricted Ass.E e oths Lo nq -Ter m Ass ets. )
125o0o. orher Lonq-T€m Assels (This calegdry covers sssers hot prope yin.ludibl. in accounG 1230...

12sr00 tuR conhecrroh Fees
125101.4nd€6on,M.
,2s103.Gi€sregen,J,
125106.Ldano,M.
125107 , Nliller, J,
125103 . Miller, L,
r2s11l.SianclilfR.
l25113.Villasetror.D.
125100 . A/R Cdrection Fees -Other

Toral125100 .A/R connection Fes

Iotli?s000.O0lerLong-T€mAssets(Thiscateqorycoversassetsnotproperlyincludiblelnaccount...

Tor. r 1 20000 . rnrestments, Renricted a ssers ( r. restmems Reslricted a ssets, 1, other Lo hq -Tem A ssel...

150000. Def aiied charqes
r5lm0 . Prelimina.y s!ryey a lnvesilgat(Thlsacount includes a[ cosls ror pr.ljninarysurv.yl plans,...

151100 . Prop 3,1 Feasibility Sludy

Tolal1s1000.PrerrmhrrysurEy&rnEiiqat(ThlsaccountircudesallcosrslorpreliminarysurveF,-..

150004 . D.retred charges - orher

Toral 150@0. oelered char(es

a.counrs Payable
z2oo0 . ac.ounts Payabre (Amounts ored m 6pen accoLni 16 pnvat persons d ors.nlz,llons for .-.

Tot l Accounts Payable

22ro0 Acc Payabl. -vls. card.
22210,r . 3f|42 - Acc P.yabreFNBO-R.ndy

Tolal22210O , Acc Payable -Vlsa Cards

5,596.54

442,50432

460,603.19

1341,723.99



222?00 . acc Payabre - car c.rds
222x7 -e227 tzzy - c.t catd lDyt cat cald)

Torar222200 Ac. Payabre Cal Cards

226200.S€rvice Conneclion/avleter D€posi(This accountincrud6amounG depGrted wnh the urir...

Toral226000 . Oep6ir3

?29000 Taxes Accrued (lhis acc@nt .overs obllgaUohs 10 pay taxes (incme, property, payroll, etc....
229331 .331 - F.derar Trxes
229333 333 " calit srare Taxes

Total2290OO. TaxesAccrued (Thi3 accounl covers obllgations lo partaxes (income, properly payro,..

x00oo.orher curehr Li.brrrrres(Thrsaccounl covers misce laneousobtaqations of the district due..
230102. May20lsvolunl.ryRate lhdeas

Total230000.olherCutrentLiabilities(Thisaccounrcokrshiscattaneousobligarionsoflhedistricl,,,

24000. Pay'on Liabjlilies(Unpaid payrorr nrbiriries. Amounrs wirhhetdor accrued, bul nol y€t paid)

Totd CnlEr cuiient Lrabrrtttes

211000.!frg-Teh Debl
211201 - RCAC L@n 202 (Loan to linance r.h.in nq Prop 64 UneotCreditbatance)

Toral 211000. Long-Tem Oebl

212000. Due To Olher 6ov Agencies
212340.Du. To Other Leal Agencaes (Thlsaccoud includes long{€m d€bt, other thrn bonds orn...

Tor, ?12000 . Due To other Gov Aqen.ies

Total Long Ierm Uabrrrtles

250000 , contribol.d capital
251000. c6ntribrh ard of cons+lant (Thi3 accoun nctudes amounrs rseired, inrheformofgftnrs, d...

251100 . Conrr ibutiohs rnAld+ra ir"State
251,100 . conlr ibutiohsrnAld-Pra htalh€ r

Iot l25rO00.Conr b lnAid orcons-Prrnt(Thisaccounl inctudesatr,urr3 rec.tved, tn th. r6rm orqrr...

250000 . Conrribured capltar - orher

Tola I 25oooo . contributad ca prbr

26so00 . Reta ned Eamings{hresekd (This account inctudes the
30clo0.opening Barance Equiry(op€ning barahc* durlng sclup posr to this account. Th€ batance ofrhis...

TOTALLIABLMESA EOUITY

Quail Valley Water District
Balance Sheet
As ofJrie 30.2025

1,115045.6i

1,211,723.94



OPE RATING ACTIVITIES

Adjustnenrs to reconcile Net lncom
to nel ca.h provided byoperarions:

137000 AccounlsReceivable
137000. Accounls Receivable:137121 A.counts Rece'vable
137000 . Accounls Receivable:137126 . Accounts Rec-Conn+ee5
12100 .lnvenloryAsset
146000 . lnvenlory ol Malerialand Suppr
222000.AccounlsPayabte
222100.Acc Payable -Visa Catds:222104 . 3s42 - AccPayable.FNBo-Randy
222200 Acc Payable -Cal Cardst222X|i 6227 lzy-Catcatd
222200.Acc Payable -CalCards:222209.5432 [1a(. Cal Card
226000 Deposits:226200 setuiceconnection/MeterOeposi
229000 Taxes Accrued:22933i .331 - FederatTaxes
229000.TaxesAccrued1229333.333 -CalilstateTaxes
230000 . Other Current Liabirities:230102 . May20tB Votuntary Rate tncreas

Net ca.h provided byoperating Ac(ivities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
r10000 Properly, Plant & Equipmeht:i11000 . Utitity Ptant tn Seruicertt1400. Pumping Ptant
110000.Propeny, Plant& Equipment:11r000. Utitity Ptanr tn Servicerrt1600 Tran smission &...
110000 . Property, Plant& Equipment:1120 0O . Constuction in Progress
110000. Propeny, Plant& Eqoiphent:112000 .Consrrucrion in progress:112300. cons h pro...
l10000.Propeny, Plant& Equipment:112000 .Consrruction in Progress:1128400.Prop34 Co...
l10000.Propeny, Plani& Equipment:'li5000 , Accumulated Oepre.iarion and Am:116100.Oe...
1100()0.Propeny, Plani& Equipment:l15000 Accumulated Depreciarion and Am:116100.De...
110000 Propeny, Plaht& Equipmentrll5000 Accumutaled Depreciation andAm:1,t5100.Oe...
120000 lnveslments, Resiricted Assels:125000 .C&er Lonq-Tem Assets:125100 .rJR Conne...

Net cash provided bylnvesting Acrivities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
2'11000 , Long-Term Debt2l1201-RCAC Lo.n 2024
212000.Oue To Other Gov Agehcies:2l2300 . Due To Other LocalAgencies
250000. Contribuled capitat
260000 . Conlribuled Capilalr251000 . Contrib tn Aid JfCon.-Ptanr25t100 ContriburionstnAi...
250000 . Conrributed Capitat:251000 . Contrib tn Aid Ot Cons-p tant261400 . ConlributionstnAi.,.

N€t cash provided by Financing Aclivilies

Net ca.h increase for period

Cash al beginning of period

14,978.17

743 T6
-17,132 3A

876.38
1 764.89

-9 892 15
261.60

,3S.00
346.51

161 05
10,192 0l

-19,i 13 49

-4,592.50
"22,499.43
-4,079.76

-TU.A2
-56,130.93

3,672.26
4,745_25
6,701.62

413.30

49,956 76
,54.00

1,600 00
253 .02
34,173_46

't11,O02 24

23,379 54

15,2S8 29

38,677.83

04120125

Quail Valley Water District
Statement of Cash Flows

July 2024 through June 2025

-68,504.21



Quail Valley Water District
Registe. 131000 caeh: I31007 . Valley Strcns Chcckiq

Ironr 05/01/2025 through 07/31/2025

Sorled by: Dac, Type, Numb€r&ef

Date Nunb.r Pryee Accotrnt M€no

8!0/2026 I l::l:l AM

Payncrt C Deposit Baldtce

05/01/202i

05t41t2t25

05,01/2025

05/02/2025

05/02/2025

05/052025

05/0512025

05/0512025

05t0512025

0510712025

05107t2025

05i0712025

05/0812025

05/0&2025

05/09/202i

05t49t2025

4510912a25

05i09/202i

05112t2Q25

ost t2t2a25

05rL,2425

05/13/2025

a1t3t2a25

05/I3/2025

05/15/2025

05/15/2025

0512012425

05t20i2425

0512012025

05t20t2075

0st22t2025

0v23/2025

05t23t2025

05/23/20?5

0527/2025

05t27t2025

05t2'1t2025

05t2812025

05/2812025

{P1it-

,sPlir

222AOA

130000

222040

222044

131000

131000

130000

222AAA

1:10000

-split-

130000

130000

222ArA

2220\)0

130000

130000

131000

131000

130000

-splil-

110000

222000

222000

130000

222004

x
x

21284 X

x
x
x
x

55154 X

53.36 X
x

524.40 X

229694 X

877.36 X

X

3,515.13 X

x
x

521.53 X

692 34 X
x
x
x
X

120.43 X

408.05 X

x
x
x
x

2324.78 X
869.83 X

X
x

521.51 X
671.48 X

x
9i6.41 X

4923.44 X

x
181 11 X

1.128.28

114.89

125.00

17,531.71

18.035.88

17,823.04

r8.25154

18.89009

19,078.09

19.,1-43.09

18.891.55

18,838.19

19.966.47

t9,442.41

i7,145 09

't6267.13

16.382.62

12.46149

14.721 37

a.945 42

l:1,383.89

13,691 55

13,798 55

t4,022.1s

14.4t9.95

li,2?6 98

15,156 55

l:1,7:18 50

14,96,141

15,.109 41

t5.551.2t

16,378.56

14.057 78

13,382.72

14,89542

14,373 91

13.702 43

1t,827.43

12,911.02

?.987 i8

8,167.i8

7,9A6.4',1

1,851 88

l8.l 05

107 00

223.80

19? 60

857 03

215 91

445.00

147 80

811.35

194.11

1.512.70

Xts9lM6 Evdrocorp.Irc

,\uto Pav Son0rcm CalifEdisor

lBLlN6... CORE & MAIN (R& .

Cash:131006

cashrl3l,106.

4?19- Ofice,...

232086

Depos;t

115.21

i{r417

1052

1053

AB:ll l6ilvl

4I]51261M

CALNET3

C.sh:131006.

C.sll]13i006...

lBTiIEI

Auto Ply U.iontsank - vie
180 00

431 50

615 55

18800

t65 00

1054

1055

04/05/20251o...



Quail Valley W ater District

Resister: 131000'Cash 131007 ' valley Shong Ch@kine

From05/01/202i through 07/31/2025

Sodod by: Date, Typ€, Nunber/Ref

Date Numbe. Payee Accout M€nto

8i20r2015 11 33 AM

Payment C D€Fosit Baltnce

05t2912025

0513Qt2425

06102/2425

46t02t2425

a6ta2e025

06tQ212025

06/03/2025

o6tul2a25

46to4t2025

06ta412025

06tQ4i2425

06105/2025

06/0612025

06/06/?025

a61a6t2025

a6lad2025

06/06/2025

t)6,o9,'2025

06/09/2025

06/09/2025

06i0t2a25

06/11/2025

06t12t2025

06t1212025

06t t12415

06i12t202t

06lt2l2a25

06/1212425

06112t2425

06113/2a25

o6t11t2o2a

46i16t2425

06I?/2025

0611712025

06t1712025

06'r'712425

06/18/2025

t612012025

Cash:1ll006

Cash:131006..

x
x

19.95 X

x
x

551.54 X

88.02 X

x
x

509.?l x
2,30i.89 X

893.39 X

x
x
x
x

646.47 X

618.45 X

x
x
x
x
x

975 00 X
x

119.20 x
284 62 X

212.84 X

265.00 X

64.05 X
11.80 x

x
x
x
x
x

2AOt.27 X

898 i8 X

x
x

:56 05

424 79

300 01r

5,10 19

20t.05

363 t3

471.00

lr40 48

155 55

808 21

lli 4l
29516

370 03

t1t 11

4t024

E.242.52

8.671.31

8.65136

8,95116

9,491.55

8.940.0i

8.85199

9,055.04

9414.17

8,908.46

6506.s7

5.713.18

6.184 r8

8,12.166

8,280 21

9,068.42

8,,141.95

7,763 50

7,8r6.93

8,112.09

8,54212

8713.29

9,123 53

8,148.53

8.343.14

8223.94

'1.939.32

7.125.48

7,46i.4s

'1,397.43

7,385 63

7.500.52

7,646.32

7.823.11

7.93136

8,086.36

5,685.09

4.786.91

4,951.96

7.240.14

Ar'r. Pav Evolv Iflc

Aulo Pay Southem CalifEdisoD

{plit-
222040

130000

splil-

222040

222404

110000

222400

131000

131000

130000

130000

sPln

130000

130000

130000

+pln-

2?2040

130000

222A40

222004

222000

222UJA

split

I31000

130000

130000

130000

130000

130000

131000

131000

130000

-spln-

1056

105?

54ll Montcla...

Pep 23-Z An.

05/06/2025 to.

1059

IBMlM
IBY IOH

RBSltl1..

RBPlSH,,

1058

CALNET3

Bill R. Walkd CPA

194.61

Cash: l3 1006 ...

Cash:131006..,

Cash:131006...

114 39

185 80

1:16 79

108.:5

I i5.00

165 05



Quail Va1lq" Water District
Resist€. 131000 Cash:131007 Vallcy Stmng Checking

IroD 05/01/2025 through 07/31/2025

SorGd by: Dalo, Type, Nunrber&ef

Date Nmhu Payee Accolnt Meno

8/20/202511:33AM

Parment C Deposit Balmc.

06/20/2025

06t20t2n25

06t20t2425

06t20t2425

a6i23DA25

06124t2025

46125t2425

06126t2425

1)6t25t2425

a6t27DA25

06/30/2025

07la1/2025

07lal12025

07t01t2025

07/0y2025

t7 ta2i2a25

47t02t2425

a1t02Da2s

01t02i2425

07t0312025

07t03/2025

t)1t03t2025

07t031202.5

0110312025

01107i2025

0710912025

07t1012025

0111012025

07t1|2025

0111t2025

07t12t2025

0712t2025

o7lt4l2o25

47t14t2425

47115t2425

a1t17i2A25

41118t2425

47t18t2425

a7l)812a25

o7t21DO25

Aulo la! U.ion Bank Vis!

Auto Pay Erolv.lnc

Auto Pay Srarc CodpensarionT

1060

1061

't462

1063

130000

130000

{plit
130000

222440

130000

222440

222400

131000

131000

split

222004

2ro00

130000

{plil-
222040

130000

130000

splir

131000

131000

130000

130000

130000

110000

130000

sPlit

-sp1it-

x
x

521 52 X
715 73 X

x
x
x
x

187.11 X

x
19.95 X

x
916.49 X

2,372.54 X

862.1t X

x
x

55154 X
135.03 X

x
x
x

521 .52 X

678.45 X

578.20 X

x
x
x
X

x
2.228.39 X

916.85 X

x
x
x
x
x

667.94 X

742.20 X

x

611 56

119 88

191100

r65 05

1i]] 00

14:l70

'1,622.72

8,241.21

7.645 15

6,910 02

7,310.02

7.546.13

7,920.13

8,505.14

8,318.03

8,508 03

9.165 6.1

8.249.15

5,4'76.57

5,013.8ii

5,33649

6,290.19

5,7-r8.65

5.603.62

7.721.07

7 -906 07

8,322 77

7,80125

6.544.60

6.91628

7,078.80

7,317.56

7,461 73

7.766.62

5.538.:3

4,621.38

4.141.26

4,931.26

5,096l1

5,r98.1r

5,142 0l

4.614.41

3,931 87

4,199 36

Cash:131006

Caslr:131006

06to|245b...

322 61

953.70

2.1t7 45

185 00

41670

Cash:131006..

Cash:131006..

Deposit

Deposii

106:l

1065

141.94

584 55

216

37.130

584 7l

190 00

fl4719 (Nice,...

37168

162.52

234.76

144.11

t04.89

261.49



RcSisl.r: 131000 ' Cash l3ln07 Vall€y Strong che.k,ng

Irom 05101/2025 through 07/31/2025

Sorted by: D e, Type, NumberRei

Dat€ Nmber Payee Acount

Quail Valley Water District 8/20/2025 1 1:33 AM

Parment C Dcposit B.lance

01121t2425

01122i2425

tJ1t4t2A25

a1t23'2425

07t23t2025

07t2312025

07tTt2A25

o7t:3Dn25

Q712412025

0712512025

Q7t28t2025

07i2812075

07t30t2425

01130t2425

t1t3li2025

07130t2425

t'7t30t2425

07tati2a25

01t3It202a

Q1i3112025

SBUlD?

I]BY1C7

XBP1H7.

1.Br l47QJ

rB5r87QJ

CAINE'T3

U. S. Bank Cal Card

x
x
x

11E.80 X

1"298.84 X

300.00 x
638.30 X

80549 X

x
x
x
x

r8?.1r x
x
x

10.18 x
2340.97

89?.66 X

19.95 X

5.97

393.70

i8.80

288 6l

12000

1?318

229.40

36018

4.619.36

4,859.36

5,15916

5.0:10 56

3,14t.12

3.!141.12

2,403.42

1,991.93

2:86 54

?,606 54

3,146i7

3-319.55

3.131.44

3,36644

3,726 62

3.716.44

1,335.47

437.81

411.89

18.19

0.61

Anl. P,! Ilr n Rint Vls,

Allt.la! S.uth€nrCalifEdis.r

fl4719 Officc'..

110517 Ituckr...

46fi612025ta..

.120 00

240.00

300 00

110000 . Undeposilcd ...

130000'UDdeposited

130000 ' Undeposiied .

222000 ' A@unts Pay...

222000 Aceounts Pay. .

222000 ' Accounts Pay. ,

222000 . ,4ccounls Pay...

222000'Accou s!ay...

l30000.Undeposiled

l10000 Undeposiled ...

130000 Uideposit€d .

222000 Accou.tsPay...

l30000.Undeposicd.

222000 Accounts Pay

131000. Cash:131006 .

131000' Cast:131006...

222000.Accou sPoy...

222000 Accouts hy. .

222000 Accomrs Pay-.

222000 . Accounls Pay .



irini
ffi

V^ALLEY STRONG
Account Statement
(661) a33-79O0 I (80O) 221-331r

www,valleystrong.com
T4EIYBER NUMBER )q{O(xXXOl
STATEMENT FOR O5/0U2O2S " O5l3tl2O2s

PAGE 1of 4

@
P,O. BOX 9506 BAKERSFIELD, CA 93389 9506

CHANGE SERV CE REOUESTED

53572,1305 1 AV 0.545

,||rrrIrr||,IrIIL|,III|,||IL||||,||IIIIIII|,L,|||I|,.IIIrI|||,

QUAIL VALLEY WATER DISTRJCT
24750 SAND CANYON RD
TEHACHAPT CA 9356.i-8115

YOUR ACCOUNT BALANCES AS OF 05l3tl202s
BI.]SINESS SHARE sA.\ANGS ID OOOT

BASIC BIJS CHECKING ]D OOO2

ACCOUNT BALANCE TOTAL

TOTAL DIVIDENDS PAID YEAR.TO DATE

913,714.80

$o.oo

$s.oo
709.80

BUSINESS SHARE SAVIN BEGINNING BALANCE $5,00
O TOTALCREDITS $O.OO

0 ToTAL DEBITS $0.00
ENDING BALANCE $5.00

BEGINNING BALANCE
24 TOTAL CREDIIS

21 TOTAL DEBIIS
ENDiNG BALANCE

$24,723.62
97!t]93.36

807.18-
$13,709.80

DATE DEBrI TRANSACTION DESCRIPTTON
AMOUNT05/01 DRAFT 1051 TRACER92530 0000 134834 ON US DRAFI

05/0s
0s/0s
05lo7
05lal
asla1
05/08
05/08

0s/09

WITHDRAWALACH SO CAL EDISON CO TypEi DIREqIpAy Co: SO CAL EDISON Co ENTRY CLr'SS CODE: CCD
WITHDRAWAL ACH OPERAT1NG ACCT ryPE: LFACH 1ST CO: OPERATING ACCT ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD
WIIHDRAWAL ACH SO cAL EDISON CO TypE: DIRECT?AY CO: SO CAL EDISON CO ENTRY CrASS CODE: CCD
WITHDRAWAL ACH US BANK, CAL CA rypE: BILL pA\ r,tT CO.US BANK - CAL CA ENTRY CLASS CODE: ppD
WITHDRAWAL AcH FORSHOCK rypEr Brrt pAyNlT CO: FORSHOCK ENTRY CLASS CODE: ppD
WITHDRAWAL ACH HYDROCORP,INC. rypE:BILL pAyr,lT CO: HyDROCoRp, INC. ENTRY CLASS CODE:ppD
WITHDRAWAL ACH PATRIOT SOFTWARE ryPE: PAYROI.LTAX 

'O: 
PATRIOT SQFIWARE ENTRY CLASS (!TDE:

ccD
WITHDRAWAL AcH PATRIoT SOFTW RE TypE: PREFUNDING CO: PATRIOT SOFTWARE ENTRY CLASS coDE:
CCD
DFAFT 1052 TRACER 926100000089852 ON U5 DRAFT
DRAFT TO$ TRACER 926100000074818 ON US DRAFT
WITHDRAWAT ACH CORE & MAIN ryPE: B]LL PAYIV1T CO: CORE & MAIN ENTRY CLASS CODE: PPD
Wl-l DRIWAL AT I- Al&' - CAl \TI ryPF: BI_L p .Mt CO: Ats t CAt Nft L\TRi C A5S (ODt: ppD
WITHDRAWAL ACH BSK ASSOCIATES TypE: BILL pAyf4T COi BSK pSSOCTATES ENTRY CLASS CODE: ppD
MTHDRAWAL ACH PATRIOT SOFIWARE TypE: pAyROLtTAX CO I PATRIOT SOFIWARE ENTRY CLASS CODE:
CCD
WITHDRAWAL ACH PATR]OT SOFTWARE ryPEj PREFUNDING Co: PATRIoT SoFTWARE ENTRY CLASS CoDE:
ccD
DRAFI 1054 TRACER 927500000078583 ON US DRAFr

$628.87
$s3.36,

$551.54 v'
$524.4A-!

$1,S86.05 L/,
$4,977.23- /

$212.81-"/.
$s71--.16-,/

$2,296.98-/

$52r.fi-'/
9692.34-J

$3,515.13-vl
$t20.43-'/
$408.05-v
$a6s.a3-"/

$232A.78-v'

$s21.s1J,
$181,11-r

$916.4t--/
$671.48- '/

0s/09
05/09
05/15
05120

0s/20
osl22

osl13

05123

05/28 WTHDRAWAL ACH ISI BANKCARD CTR ryPEI ONLINE PiVIT COI 15T BANKCARD CIR NA]YE: QUAIL VALLEY
WATER DIs ENTRY CLASS CODE: WEB

0s/29 WITHDRAWAL AcH 5TATE Coltp rypEj DEBITPMT CO: STAT.. CONIP ENTRY CLASS CODE: ppD
05/29 DRAFI 1055 -TRACER 928100000025918 ON U5 DRAFI

NCUA Federally Insured
by NCUA Continued c'n next page.

Need a Loan?
Call (800) 227-3317



VALLEY STRONG

p.o. Box 9506 BAKERSFIELD, CA 93389-9506

Account Statement
(661) 833-7900 | (eoo) 221-3311

www,valleystrong.com
I\4E[4BER NUMBER )(xxm(I(ol
STATEI4ENT FOR 0s/0U2025 - 05/31/202s

PAGE 2 of 4

BASIC BUS CHECKING
05/30 WTTHDRA AL ACH INc ryPE: PAYN4ENTS COr EVOLV INC ENTRY CLASS CODE: PPD $19.9

DATE CREDT TRANSACUON DESCRIPIION AMOUNT

0s/01
0s/01
05102

a5/02
osl0s
0s/0s
a5lo7
0s/08
05/09
0s/09
0s/12
051t2
osl1,2

05/13
05/15
05/1s
os/20
05/20
05/22
osl23
05127

05/28
a5129

a5/29

DEPOSIT ACH INTELLIPAY ryPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELLIPAY Y CLASS CODEi CCD $475.24
$s04.17DEPOSITACH NIERCH BANKCARD TvPE: NEI SETLN'IT CO: IiERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CL,aSS CODE| CCD

DEPOSITACH INTELLIPAY TYPE| DISBURSE CO: INTELLIPAY ENTRY CLASS CODEi CCD

DEPOSII ACH tiERCH BANKCARD TYPE: NET SEILI4T CO: MERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSIT ACH INTELLIPAY ryPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELUPAY ENl RY CLASS CoDE: ccD

DEPOSIT ACH M ERCH BANKCARD TYPE: N ET SETLI.4T CO: MERCH BANKC-ARD ENTRY CLASS CODE CCD

DEPOSIT ACH ]YERCH BANKCARD TYPE: NET SETLMT CO: I4ERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPoSITACH INTELUPAY TYPE: DISBURSE CO: 1NTELLIPAY ENTRY CLA55 CODE: ccD

DEPOSIT ACH INTEILIPAY TYPE: DiSBURSE COr INTELLIPAY ENTRY CLASS coDE: CCD

DEPOSII
DEPOSII ACH I''IERCH BANKCARD fiPE: NET SEILI4T CO: I4ERCI' SANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODEI CCD

DEPoS1T ACH r.lERCH BANKCARD TYPE: NET SETLMT cO: NlERcl_l BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: cCD

DEPOSII ACH INTELUPAY ryPEI DISBURSE CO: INTELL]PAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSITACH INTEU]PAY ryPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELLIPAY ENTFJ CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSIT ACH lvlERCH BANKC,qRD TYPE: NEI SETLIYT CO: I'4ERCH BANKCARo ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSITACH INTELLIPAY TYPE| D1SBURSE CO: INIELUPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSII ACH |{ERCH EANKCARD TYPE: NEI SETLN1T COr llE,rCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSIT ACH INTELUPAY ryPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELUPAY ENTRY CLASS CODEi CCD

DEPOSIT ACH MERCH BANKCARD TYPEI NET SETLI'4T CO: T4ERC, BANKCARD ENTRY C]-ASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSI'
DEPOSIT ACH lvERcH BANKC-ARD TYPE: NET SETLIVIT COr IVIERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLA55 CODE: CCD

DFpoSITACH INIELLIPAY TYpE: DISBURSE CO:INTELLIPAY ENTRY CLA55 CODE: CCD

DEPOST ACil INTELIPAY TYPE| DTSBURSE CO: INTELUPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSrIACH MERCH BANKCARD ryPE: NET SEILI.IT CO: ]IERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

$$15a "/,
$63s.55,/
$188.00*/
$365.00"

$1,128.28vl
$1r+ 89 "'
$154.05 "/

$1,853.88",,
$107.00"/
$223.80 ''
$397.60r'_
$8s7.03"/
$215.91v'_
$445.00 /
$t47 -AA v/
$S21.3sv"'
$194.77 t"

$1,5t2.70,/
$1?5.00f
$180.00v
$256.0s!z
$428-t9\/

SUMMARY BY CHECK I{UMBER t ftteisk nertto number indicates skip nsequence

IIUMBER CLEARED AMOUMT

5 CHECKS CLEARED FOR 035.73
NUMBER CLEARED AMOUNT

1053 0 25 $692.341051
1054

0s/a!2s
0s123125

$628.87
$s21.s1

slo9l2s 5l
$671.48

AMOUNTNUMSER CLEARED

Continued on next page.

1055 Osl29l25



IJ.r"s
liL'rk

CHANGE SERV]CE FEQUESTED
9i9133 2361 1t2 C13
5,18'110102 I AV 0 545

OUAIL VALLEY WATER DiSTRICT
24750 SAND CANYON RD
TEHACHAPICA 93561 8115

VALLEY STRONG

P,O. BOX 9506 BAKERSFIELD, CA 93389,9506

Account Statement
(661) 833-7900 | (8oo) 221_3311

www.valleystrong.com
[4EIVBER NUTIBER XMOOfiXXO1
STATEMENT FOR O6l0U2025 - 06130tZO2s

PAGE I of4

Need a Loan?
Call (800) 22t-3317

l'rrrrh,llllt,,,,rtr.tltl,rrr,tt,lhrr|t,,llJ,,r,l,l,Ir,,,lt

YOUR ACCOUNT BALANCES AS oF o6/30/2O25
BUSINESS SHARE SAVINGS ID OOO1 $s.00
BASIC BUS CHECKNG iD OOO2

ACCOUNT BALANCE TOTAL

TOTAL DIVIDENDS PA]D YEAR TO.DATE $0.00

BEGINNING BALANCE
O TOTAL CRED]TS

O TOTAL DEBITS

ENDING BALANCE

$s.00
$0.00
$0.00
$s.00

BASIC BUS CHECKING BEGINNING BALANCE
28 TOTAL CREDITS

21 TOTAL DEEITS

ENDING BALANCE

$13,709.80
$72,242.46

DEBIi TRANSACTION DESCIUPIION IMOUNI06/02

06102

06/03
06/04
06/0s

WT'HDRAWA,L AC'H SO CAL EDISON CO TYPE: DIRECPAY CO: i. CAL EDISON CO ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD
WIIIIDRAWAL ACH OPERAT]NG ACCT TypEr LF ACH 1ST CO: OPERAT1NG ACCT ENTRY CL.45S CODE: CcD
WITI-IDRAWAL ACH US BANK CAL C,q rypE: BILL pAyMT CO: US BANK _ C_AL Cq ENTRY CLASS CODE: ppD
WIftDRAWAL ACH 50 CAL EDISON CO TYPEJ DIRECIPAY CO: SO OAL EDISON CO ENTRY CLr'SS CODE: CCD
WITHDRAI,I/I - ACH PA-PIo, SoTTWAP. TYPI : PAyoo ITAx ( o: PA. clo. soFrwAar fN-F) cLAs) LLIDE:ccD
WITHDRAWAL ACH PATRIOT SOFIWARE TYPE: PREFUNDING Co: PATRIoT SoFTWARE ENIRY cLAss coDE:
CCD
ORA- UIb IRACEP 9,/89OOOOOO4)OO{ ON US DRAFT
DRAFT 1057 TRACER 9292OOOOOO4O123 ON US DRAFT
WTftDRAWAL ACH PATRioT SOFTWARE TypEr PAYROLLTAX COi PATRIOT SOFTWARE ENTRY CLASS CoDEI
CCD
DRAFT 1058 TRACER 9295OOOOOO317O1 ON US DRAFT
WITHDRAWAL ACH PATRIOT SOFTWARE ryPE: PAYROLIAX COI PATRIOT SOFTWARE ENTRY CLASS CODE:
CCD
DRAFI 1059 TRACER 930100000002659
WITHDRAWAL ACH AT&T . CALNET ryPE: BiLL PAYN'IT COI AT&T . CALNET ENTRY CLASS CODE: PPD
WIIHDRAWAL ACH HYDROCORP, INC, ryPE: B1LL PAYMT CO: IIYDROCORP, ]NC. ENTRY CLASS CODE: PPD
WITH DRAWAL ACH CA RU RAL WATER A TYPE: BILL PAYP]T CO: C,A RURAL WATER A ENTRY CLASS CODTI PPD
r,,ITTHORAWAL ACH BS( ASSOCIATES TYPEi BILL PAYI4I CO: 8SK ASSOCTATES ENTRY CLASS CODE: PPD
W]THDRAWAL ACH PATRIOT SOFTWARE TYPE: PREFUNDING co: PATRIoT SoFTWARE ENTRY CLA55 CoDE:ccD
DRAFT 1061 TRACER 93O3OOOOO 148017 ON US DRAFT
DRAFT l060TRACER 93O3OOOOOO9OOO1 ON US DRAFI
WITHDRAWAL ACH 1St BANKCARD CTR TYPEI ONLINE PI.,IT CO: 15T BANKCARD CTR I{A]YE; QUAIL VALLEY
WATER DIS ENTRY CLASS CODE: WEB

$88.02-
$ss1.54,

$4,923.44-
$509.71,
$893.39

$2,301.89,
06/06

06/06
06/09
061t2

46112

06/18

06/18
0612a

a6l2a
a6l20
06120

46120

06/'20

06/2!
06/2.6

$645.47
$678.45,
$1r.80-

$54.05-
$898.18-

$975.00-
$119.20
$212.84
$26s.oo
$284.62-

s2,44L27-

$775_73-

$52r.52,
$187.11-

NCUA
Continued on next page

Federally Insured
by NCUA

$8,623.08
$8/528.08

$17,329.18-
$8,623.08



VALLEY STRONG

p.o. Box 9506 BAKERSRELT, CA 93389-9s06

Account Statement
(661) 833-7900 | (800) 221-3311

www.valleyskong.tom
II4EMBER NUI\4BER )OOOOOo0(0I
STATEI4ENT FOR 06/ 01/ 2025 - 06l30 12025

PAGE 2 of 4

BASIC BUS CHECKING
a6/30 WIHDRAWAL AcH EvoLV INc rypE: PAYMENTS co I EVoLV INc ENTRY cLASs coDE: PPD $19.95

DATE CREDIT TRANSACIION DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

06/02 oEposrr AcH ty ERci.i B,aNKCARD TYPE: NEt sErlMT co: f4ERcH BANKctaRD ENTRY clAss coDE: cco
06/02 DEPOST ACH |4ERCH BANKC.ARD ryPE: N ET SEILMT Cor Nl ERCH BAN(CARD ENTRY cLAss coDE: CCD

06/03 DEPoSII ACil INTELLIPAY ryPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELLIPAY ENTRYCLASS coDE: CCD

06/04 DEPOSIT ACH INTELLIPAY TYPETDISBURSE CO: INTELLIPAY ENr{Y CLASS CODE:CCD

06105 DEPOSII ACH MERCH BANKCARO ryPE: NET SETLI']T CO I IVIERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

06/06 DEPOSTT ACH INTELLIPAY ryPEr D1SBURSE CO: INTELLIPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

06/06 DEPOSTT ACH IYERCH BANKCIRD IYPE: NET SElLl,lT CO: llERCtl BANKCARD ENTRY CI-ASS CODE: CCD

06/06 DEPOSII BY CHECK

06/09 DEPOSII ACH N1ERCH BANKC,ARD TYPE: NEI SETLMT CO: IV1ERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CcD

06/09 DEPOSITACH INTELLIPAY TYPE: DISBURSE CO:INTELLIPAY ENTFY CLASS CODE: CCD

06/09 DEPOSIIACH I4ERCH BANKCARD ryPE: NET SEILPIT CO I IvlERCh BANKCARD ENTRY CLAss CODE: CCD

06/10 OEPOSITACH MERCH BANKCARD TYPE: NET SETLI"IT CO: lvlERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE| CCD

06/11 DEPOSIT AcH IVIERCH BANKCARD ryPE: NET SETLI4T CO: MERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODEi CCD

06/12 DEPOSIT ACH INTELLIPAY ryPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELUPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

Oo/]J DLOOSTT ALI IN,lFIUDAY TYPF: D]SBJRSECO: TNILLLIPAY E\ii{V CLA55 LODL:L(D
05/13 DEPOSIT ACH l.lERCH BANKCARD ryPEr NETSETLMICO: I4ERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

06/16 DEPOSII ACH [,]ERCH BANKCARD TYPE: NET SETL!]i CO: I\4ERCH 8AN(C.ARD ENTRY CLA55 CODE: CCD

06/17 DEPOSITACH INTELLIPAY TYPE: DEBURSE CO:INTELLIPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE| CCD

06/17 DEPOSIT ACH [,]ERCH BANKCARD ryPE: NET SETLNIT CO: I'IERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

06/18 DEPOSITACH INTELUPAY TYPE: DISBURSE COT1NTELLIPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

06/20 DEPOSIT ACH I"IERCH BANKCARD ryPE: NETSETLI4T CO: l"lERCl BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

06/20 DEPOSII ACII INTELLIPAY TYPE| DISBURSE CO:INTELLIPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE:CCD

06/20 DEPO$I
06/23 DEPOSII ACH MERCH BANKCARD TYPE: NET SETLMT COi I4ERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE| CCD

06/24 DEPOSIT ACH INTELLIPAY TYPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELLIPAY EN: (Y CLASS CODE: CCD

06/26 DEPOSIT ACH INTELLIPAY ryPE: DISBURSE COr INTELUPAY EMRY Ct SS CODE: CCD

06/26 DEPOSII AcH I,IERCH BANKCARD TYPE: NET SETLMT co: MERCII.BANKCARD ENTRY CLI6S CODE: CCD
O5l27 DEPOSTTACH INTELLIPAY ryPE: DISBURSE COIINTELUPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

SUMMARY BY CHECK NUMBER * Asterlsk ieltto number ndlcates skip in squence

$3o0.oo

$s40.19
$203.05

$363.13

$471.00
$1ss.ss
$808.21

$1,940.48
$113.43

$295.16
$370.03

$171.17
$410.24
$194.6r
$114.89
$185.80
$136.79
$108.2s
$155.00
$165.05

$311.94
$s84.s5

$2,328.S2

$400.00
$236.11
$374.30
$s84.71
$190.00

6 CHECKS CLEARED FOR $3,661.22
NUMBER CLEARED AMOUNT

$975.00

NUMBER CLEARED
8.45 1058

1061
0611112s
06/20/2s $775.73

AMOUNTNUMAER CI"EARED

1059 06118125 1060 06l2ak5 $s21.s2

Continued on r ext page.



VALLEY STRONG
P.0. BOX 9506 BAKERSFIELD, C,A 93389-9506

CHANGESERVICE REOUESTED

535062034 l
1t2

AV 0.593

Account Statement
(651) 833-7900 J (aoo) 221-3311

www.valeystrong.mm
]YET18ER NUI\4BER X)MOOOO(Or
STATE]YENT FOR O7lO 1/ 2025 _ 07 l3a l2025

PAGE 1of 4

RtrFtrRA hfltrMB
Sharing your referrEl code with
others has never been easier.
see hola nrch lou en edn at
11 all ey strong - c orn l r. qfer ffi

Need a Loan?
Call (800) 221-3377

ultrrltrJt,t,t,lllhtr[,, t'tlttlt,Itlll,,lll,t,r,nttll,tl
QUA]L VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
2,1750 SAND CANYON RD
TEHACHAPICA 93561 8115

BASIC BUS CHECKNG ID OOO2
ACCOUNT BALANCE TOTAL
TOTAL DIVIDENDS PAID YEAR-TO,DATE

YOURACCOUNT BALANCES AS oF 07 31 2025
BUSINESS SHARE SAVINGS ]D OOOl $ ll0

$2,933.83
$2,938.83

$0.00

BUSINESS SHARE SAVINGS
BEGINNING BALANCE

O TOTAL CREDITS
O TOTAL DEB]TS

ENDING BALANCE

$s.00
$0.00
$0.00

$s.00

BEGINNING BALANCE
26 TOTAL CREDITS

21 TOTAL DEBIIS
ENDING BALANCE

$8,623.08
$9,753.98

$75,443.23-
$2,933.83DAIE DEEII TRAN SACTION DESCRIPTION

OZO1 WITHDRAwAL AcH srATE coE IV]T CQ CLASS DE: PPD!ZO2 WITHDRAWAL ACH SO CAL EDISON CO TypE: DrRECrpAy Cor So .It EDISON CO ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCDi7 WITHDRAWAL ACH SO CqL EDISON CO TypE: DIRECTPAY CO: SO CAL EDISON CO ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD/02 WIIHDRAWAL ACH PATRIOT SOFTWARE rypEr pAyRoLLTAx CO: PATR]OT SOfTWARE ENTRY CL'SS CODEJccD

16.49

$10.18 \./
$135.01"'/'
$862.71-rl

07/02
17103

at/03
07/09
a7l14
07117

07/te

a7 p\
01121

07/28

a7130

07t30
0713a

07l3o
aTBO
o1/31

WITHDRAWAL ACH OPERATING ACCT TypE: LF ACH 1Sr COr OPERATING ACCT ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCDWTTHDRAWAL ACH PATRIoT SoFTWARE TYPE: PREFUNDING co: PATRIoT SoFIWARE ENTRY cLAsS coDE:
DRAn tob^ tR-A( ER q, 600000 t20 t9 0J\ L5 DRAn
MTHDqAWAL ACH 50 CAL EDTSON CO rypE: DTRECTPAY co: SO c4L EDTSON CO ENTRY CLASS coDE: ccDDRAFr 1063 TRACER 932700000126962 0N u5 D&cl-l
WITHDRAWAL ACH pATRroT 5oFTWARE rypE: pAyROLLTAx (O: PATRIO_r SOFTWARE ENTRy CLASS CODE:
WJTHDPAWAL ACH PATRIOT SOfT'WAPE TIPE: PREFUNDING CO: PATRIOT SOFIWARE ENTRY CLASS CODE:
DR4FT1065 T&ACER 933400000068554 0N US DRAFT
DRAFI 1064 TRACER 933400000068558 ON US DRAFT

wffiRHYti,+[iJrdautrD crR rypEi oNUNE prir co: 1sr BANKCARD crR NAIYE: QUArL vALLEy
WITHDRAWAL ACH AT&T - CALNEI rypE: BILL pAyMT COr AT&T CALNET ENTRY CLASS coDE: ppo
WITHDRAWAL AcH UsA oF NoRTHERN TYPEj BILL PAYI1T cc, USA oF NoR THERN Eiwqv clAls c5o.. P,oWITHDRAWAL AcH BsK AssocI,ATEs ryPE: BILL PAYNIT co: BsK ASsocIATEs ENTRY cLesi.io-oiiip,WTIHDRAWAL AcH Us BANK . CAL cA T.YPE: EILL PAY]YT Co: Us BANK - CAL CA ENTR; o*i-.o^oi..".o*ITHDRAWAL ACH HyDROCOR', rNC. rypE: B,LL pAyt4r co, Hvonocoap, iti. iN;'i;;;;;"#, *,WITHDRAWALACH EVOLV INC TypE: pAytVENTS Co: EVOLV INC ENTRY CLASS CODE: ppD

$551s4_"/
$2,372-s1t/

$521.52./
s578.2a \/
$67A.4s-t/
$916.85-v/

$2,228.39" \,/

$tqz.zo-r/
$(,67.94 ,"/

$182.11- n

$118.80-/
$300.00-"/
$638-30-"/
$805.49-.'/

$1,298.84-V
919.9s /

NCUA
Continued on next page_

Federaly Insured
by NCUA

ffi



STRONG

p.o. Box 9506 BAKERSFIELD, CA 93389'9506

Account Statement
(551) 433-79OO I (aoo) 221-3311

www.valteystrong.com
MEN1BER NUI.4BER X)OOOOOOOl
srATEr\4ENT FOR 07lOU2025 - 0713112025

PAGF 2 of 4

BASIC SUS CHECKING
a7/31 WTTTIDEAWAL ACH PATRIOT SOFIWARE TYPE: PAYROLLTAX

CCD

CO: PAiRIOT SOFrWARE ENTRY CLASS CODE: $897 66

AMOUNT

a7
DATE CREDIT DESCRIPTION

ACH BA SETLIV]T CO: M BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODEi CCD

DEPOSII ACH PIERCH BANKCARD TYPE: NETSETLMT CO: |'4ERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: ccl)

DF}OSIT ACH INTELLIPAY TYPE: DISBURSE CO: IIVIELLIPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSTTACH INIELLIPAY TYPE: DISBURSE cO: INTELUPAY ENTRY CLASS coDE: CcD

DEPOSIT ACH M ERCH BANKCARD ryPE: NET SETLI4T CO: I'4ERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSIT BY CHECK

DEPOSIT ACH l4ERcH &ANKCARD ryPEr NEI SETLI{T CO: l'4ERCn BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: cCD

DEPOSIT ACH INTELL1PAY ryPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELL1PAY ENTRY CLASS CODE| CCD

DFPosiI ACH I{ERCH BANKCARD TYPE: NET SETLPIT CO: MERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE| CCD

DEPOSIT ACH I{ERCH BANKCARD ryPE: NET SETLMT CO: ]'4ERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE; CCD

DFPOS]T ACH INTELLIPAY ryPE: DISSURSE CO: INTELT IPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSII ACH NI ERCH BANKCARD TYPEI N ET SETLI4T CO I MERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE ] CCD

DEPOSIT ACH INTELUPAY TYPE| DISBURSE CO: IN TELLIPAY ENT lY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSIT ACI] INTELLIPAY TYPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELLIPAY EN'TRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSTT ACH INTELL1PAY TYPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELUPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSIT ACH lvlERcH BANKCARD TYPE: N ET SETL]IjT CO: MERCH BANKGcRD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DFPosrr AcH INTELLIPAY ryPEi DISBURSE co INTELLIPAY ENIRY CLASS CoDE; cCD

DEPOSIT ACH lvlERCH BANKCARD ryPE: NET SETLI'4T CO: MERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CIASS CODE: CCn

DEPOSIT ACH INTELLIPAY ryPE: DISBURSE CO: INTELLIPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSIT ACH MERCH BANKCARD ryPE: NET SET|MT COr i4ERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSI ACH P]ERCH BANKCqRD TYPE: NET SETLMT COr I4ERC l BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSIT ACH INTELLIPAY TYPE: DISBURSE COiINTELLIPAY ENTRY CI-ASS CODE: CCD

DEPoSIT ACH 1NTELLIPAY TYPE: DISBURSE Cor INTELuPAY ENTRY CL SS CoDE: CCD

DEPoSIT ACI'I MERCH BANKCARD TYPEI NEI SEILMT CO: I4ERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSIT ACH MERCH BANKCARD TYPE: NEI SETLI4T Co: MERCH BANKCARD ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

DEPOSTT ACH INTELLIPAY ryPE: DISBURSE CO: INIELLIPAY ENTRY CLASS CODE: ccD

$677.56
$322.6107lo2

07laz
a7103

07lo3
07lo3
a7109
aTlta
07lt1
at llr
07lt!
o7lt4
17171

07 h5
47117

aTlta
07/21
0712r
0712?

07/23
47124

07124

07lzs
u l2a
07/30
07130

$953.70\,/
$r85.00 v/
$416.10,/

$2,177.45 / -
$37t.68'/.
$162.52'/
$,j,A76 "/
$uq.tt '/.
$304.89./
$119 ss "/
$190.00v/
$165.05"/
$102.00./
$!43 7a./,
$267-49 r,
$420.00 "/
$240.A0 v
$300.00"/
$288.61v'
$320.00/
$539.83r/
$173.t8""
S229.OA "/
i:oo.Ls./

SUMMARY BY CHECK NUMBER * Asterisk next to numberindictes skip in sequence

NUMBER CTEARED AMOUNT
1063 ATlVl2s

4 CHECKS CLEARED FOR $2,610,11
NUMBER CLEARED AMOUt{T

$ 78.45 1064 A1l2U25 94t062
1065

$521.52
$742.24

47. 25
0112t125

UNINUMBER CLEARED

Continued 0,, next page

VALLEY



Reeister 222200 . Acc Payable - cal cards

Iroh 0s/01/2025 through 0711/2025

Sotted by: Date, Type, NumberRei

Date Ref. Pryc.

Quail Valley Water District 8120/2025 I l:54 AM

Charg. C Palment BnlaEe

05,,01/2025

05/01/2025

05/01/2025

4510712025

05,,12/2025

05t12t2025

05t1it2025

05,'112025

05t13/2025

0i,'13/2025

05/14/2025

a5t2aDa25

0512ai2a25

a5t2at2a25

05i20/2025

05/2r12025

05/30/2025

06rc1/2025

a6la2l2a25

a6l02i2a25

a6lu5Da25

06105Da25

0610512025

06nir2025

06t t9t2025

06i1912025

06/19/2025

06r'19/2025

05/20/2025

0612012025

r6t2512025

0512512025

0612612025

0612712025

07r01,,2025

07t41t2025

07t42t2t25

07149t2425

07iat2a25

20250342

82515

02162427

0190482

i36756

:r 19693

696773

9912-1041

019155

5t i78

500000

-sPln-

500000

500000

spln,

500000

500000

222440

2221)40

1221fi

500000

500!01)

500000

500000

500000

5000{10

500000

500000

500000

22200t)

222000

500000

-sp1ir

500000

500000

i00000

500000

Operating Ex..

Operatins Ex..

40 00 x
13940 X
26.12 X

31/.02 X

825 X
1,42000 x

25. X

34.62 X

93 07 X

117.06 X

85.00 x
x
X

x
69 70 X

x
1494 X
40 00 x

100.00 x
100.00 x

562 X

90.84 X

7901 X
8.25 X

79.86 X

74.23 X

70.56 X

137.47 X

2,7t6.56

2,855 96

2.882 08

3.259.10

3267 35

4,687.35

1.713.31

4.747.93

'1,8,11.00

1.923.44

5,008!4

4,583.17

2.296.90

85.00

154 70

1.11

l9 65

59 65

r59.55

259.65

265 27

3i6 ll
435 i2

443.3/

523 23

597.46

668.02

805.,19

'741.52

000

350.00

382.:15

732 45

764.19

804.19

870 6rl

97515

1,064 22

1,131 36

425.27

2246.n

22t1.90

Opdatir1g E\.
Opoating E\
OpcnfirgEi.

Oilice 365

OpeatingEr. MoDthlySubsc

OpconngEx...

34 62

113600001

313600334

80212

4441-327

Opemtin-ELi. Oillce:125

OpconrtgEx... 89GMC T.uck..

57.9',7

747.52

OpentinrEx 8, GMC Truck

137398

4441-324...

131407

122452

24250470

99365243

86435

060704

l2-13302..

350.00 x
32.45 X

350.00 x
31.74 X

40.00

66.41 X

104.55 X

89.07 X

15.14 X

Wihon Bohrntun Co...

ll)'ing J

1\'ITIS

Ilying J

U. S. Bank - Cal Card

U. S.BaDl- cal card

U S. Banh - cal cdrd

The Bm
USPS

IlyingJ

Piloitrlying J

U S Ba.k - Cal Cerd

U. S. Bsnk - cdl card

?ilottFlyiDsJ

The B&n

Ebay

83704

66581

060150

050151

50738:12.



Quail Valley Waler District 8D1r'2025 1Lj4 AM

charge C Polment Balance

Re8ister: 2222110 Ac. Payable - Cal Cards

Irom05101/2025 through 07/31/2025

Sod.d by: Da1e, Tyre, Nunber,Rcf

Dnte Ret Plyee

Pilot/Flying J

Pilot4rllinS J

OpoEtingEx... Ofiice36s

Nooopelatins. NoliceofElecti

Opedting Ei,:

OpeEtinsEx...

Operatns Ex

825 X
150.40 x
1189 X
70.14 X

76.83 X

107.99 X

363:r X

4878

4441332...

060976

81939

99191',t27

105.50

76.00

t09532

500000

600000

500000

500000

500000

a7i1D025

07t11/2025

Q7t1512425

07lrst2a25

a1r15t2025

07t16t2025

07t612025

07t2|2025

o1lza/2a25

o'7t3v2425

1,111_61

1.298 0l

1,309 90

1,380 04

1,456 87

1.564.86

1,601.19

1,601.19

1,706 69

1.782 59



@bank"
P.O. BOX 6343
FARGO ND 58125 6343 Mru

AMOUNT trUE S4 92144

k&
trt,llllrlrr,rIrrhr,lllrl[,,,,r,r,,lrrrl,lrlIr,lrrrrl,lIrlr,

0000000480't sP 106481353447367 P

QUAIL VALLEY I"IATER DIST
ATTN RICIiqRD CANTRELL
24750 SAND CANYON ROAD
TEIIAC}{API CA 93561 8115

u. s
P.O
ST

BANK CORPORATE PA1'MENT SYSTEMS
BOX 790.428

I-OUrS, MO 63L19-4424

qeqEoqq555?38581 000q3a3qq 000 q 343 q\

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

$

4246 0445 5573 6586

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL

900 344 5696

ACCOUNT NUMBER

4246-0445-5573-8586

ACCOUNT SUMIIiIARY

PREVIOUSBALANCE 5,134.46
FURCHASEST
OTHER CHARGES 4.958.06

o5l2al25 ,,0 ADVANCE .00

62SEND BILLING INOUIRIES TOI

U S BankNatonalAssociaton

c/o U.s. Baicoff urchasmgcard Prcsram

Fargo ND 58125-6335

AMOUNT DUE

4,923.44
ACCOUNTBALANCE 4,92'.44

QUAIL VALLEY WATER DIST
4246-0445-5573-8586

Date Date Referenco Number

TOTAL CORPORATE ACTMry
$5,134.46CR

T6nsacrbn D.scription

0a 25 0t D t4/qa'65115a00000000213 pA\ Ir,tENT TrlaNX yot- nnnnn a
0c-0/ 05-06 7!7q8265r2/000000000453 PA'MENT- TraNa'OL OOOOO C 1,986 05 PY

RANDY HARDENBROOK
4246-UA2 Aa264344

CREOITS
$0.00

CASH AOV TOIAL ACNVIry$0.00 $42527
PURCHASES

$425.27

2427539512190001426964A KERN DATAaaa-A717205 CA
24639235128900013200018 THE WTLSON BOHANNAN COMPA800 3823639 0H
2424429513200124147704A [,fl CROSOFT G092142890 701-2817490 WA

02
25

40.00
377

8.

05-02 05-01
05 09 05 07
a5-12 A5-12

PAYIIENT DUE ON RECEIPT

,]::::i:,.,,: :: .." : : , :: .: : : :. ..: r r 
, i ,i ii,:::rORpORAIEAeCOUllITAerfuiIt.,,,:..:].,::t.,... t..: . . . ,.



ComDanv Name: OUAIL VALLE\ WATER DIST

CorDorate Account Numbet: 4246 4445 5573 asa6

Statement Dater 05-20-2025

DAWNETTE D BOATMAN
4246-0446-5902-6241

CREOITS PURCHASES CASH AOV
$0.00 $2,211.90 $0.00 $2,211.90

Transaction O6scriotion

a4-24 A4-23
a4 25 A4 24

246S21651131046S27016S9 HP',HP.COM STORE 888-345-5409 CA
24050815t t4000826792856 SUPERTORPLUSPROPANES55-6043835NY
24050835116000828081197 SUPERIORPLUSPROPANES5S-1043835NY
24,145005134300430432950 FIV^WITTS TEHACHAPI CA

1 349.81

667.09
1r7.06

a+29 A4-28
0515 0514

4246 0446 5902 6227
CREDIIS PURCHASES CASH ADV ]OTAL ACTIVITY
$34.62 $2,320.89 $0.00 $2,2A6_27

Date Dare Reference Numher Transacrion Des.ription

04-23
a4-25
a+25
a4-25
04-30
a5-42
0102
05-05
05 t3
05-14
05-14
05-15
05,1S

04-21
04-24
04 24
04"24
04-29
05-01

24943015112010182350373 THE HOME DEPOT f6835 TEHACIAP| CA 57.23
40 00

216 50
50 59
93.06
2612

124 34
139 40

1 42A OO
93.07
25 S6
34.62

240032S5
24244295
24441975

171 1 PILOT 01094 TEHACHAPI CA
EBAYO'15,12989-66096 8004563229 CA
THE BARN SUMIM]T TEHACHAP CA
PILOT 01094 TEHACHAPI CA
HARBOR FREIGHTTOOLS 2 LAIICASTER CA
THE HOME DEPOT #6835 TEHACHAPICA
LESLIES POOL SPLY LANCASTER CA
THE IIRE STORE TEHACHAP CA
PILOT O]O94TEHACHAP CA
O'REIL]Y 4447 TEHACHAP CA
AUTOZONE #5345 TEHACHAPLC .
AUTOZON E #5345 TEHACHAP CA

1T

04-29
05-01

24443295
24231645
24943015
24692165
24011335

19000177788487
223249849447A1
21010192646427
22102225346452
32900011798260
33000165329486
34146641571249
34200225292444
36200320551780

05
05-
05-
05
05-

23 240032953 244310553 241374655 74137465

DeOartment 00000To1!l
D vis on: 00000 T.lal

$4.92J 44
$4,923 44

IEf,Htm



@bank.
P.O. BOX 6343
FARGO ND 58125 6343 @ru

AMOUNT OUE $805 49ffi
PAYMENT DUE ON RECEIPT

,lt,,ltl, r,Il,,IllItllll,r I,r lllr, r,r,,t,1,lt,r,lr r r,r rt, l
00000007601 sP 106,181393914666 P

QUAI]- VALLEY WATER DIST
ATTN RICEqRD CATiITRELL
24750 SAND qANYON ROAD
TEHACHAPI CA 93 5 61- 8115

u. s
P.O

- BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
. BOX 790428
LOUTS, MO 63779-0424ST

teqE0qq5557l858L 8000405q3 000040 5 q 3

AI\/IOUNT ENCLOSED

$

4246 4445 5573 A5A6

AUA!LVALLEY WATER DIST
4246 0445-5573-8586

TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY
$4,923.,r4CR

Transaction D6scription

06 05 0604 74793265156000000000093 PAYI,iENT- THANK yOU 00000 C

RANDY HARDENBROO( CREDITS PURCHASES 6ASH ADV TOTAL ACNVIry
4246 04A2-aA26.4344 $149 99 $207 96 gO.OO $57 97

Date Date Reference Number Transaction Des6riotion

05 29 05,28
06-03 06-02
06 06 06 05
06-12 06-12
06 20 0619

746921651
242753951
241374651
240113451
2445s2351

48103484653104 MCAFEE'WWW I',ICAFEE.CO|\,4 866$22 3911 TX
53900018166692 KERN OATA 888 8717205 CA
57640269423124 USPS.COM CL|CKNSHIP 800-3:1,4-7779 DC
6310003248S145 MTCROSOFT#G097060502 MTCROSOFLCON! WA
70378489025536 ROCK AUTO ROCKAUTO.COM Wt

5.62
a25

79.86

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL

800 344 5696

ACCOUNT SU!'lIIIIARY

PREVIOUS BALANCE 4,923 44
PORCIrASEEa

06120t25

AMOUNT DUE

ACCOUNT BALANCE 805.4S

ACCOL'NTNUMBER

4246-0445-5573-8586

SEND BILLING INOUIRIES TO:

!.S Bank Nalional Associalion

C/O U S Bancoro Purchasno cErd Prooram
Po Bo^ 6l$

Fargo, ND 58125 633s
805.49



Iffi Comoanv Name: QUAIL VALLEY WATER DIST

CorDorate Accouni Numberi4246 0445 5573 8586

Statemenl Date: 06 20-2025

Transaction Descriotion

06-20 06-1S 24055235i70378511023541 ROCKAUTO ROCKAUTO.COMWI

4246 4446 5942 6227
CREDITS

$0 00
PURCHASES

$747.52 $747.52$!oo

Transaction OescriDtion

a5 21 A5 20 2 440 329 51 40000 1 94 1 24347
246921 651 4 4 1 09634 523237
24455015150141006605875
248019751543601 0741 8465
24441 9T 51 5 4360 1 a7 4 1 U7 3

PILOT O] 094 TEHACHAPI CA
LESLIES POOL SPLY LANCASTER CA
WAL MART43]7 TEHACHAPI CA
THE BARN SUI',l[,llT TEHACHAPI CA
THE BARN SUlr,IMlT TEHACHAPI CA

a5-26 05-23
06,02 05-30
06 03 06 02
06,03 06-02
06 06 06-05 24003295156000151627689
06,0s 06-05 24692165157101632434503
06-20 06-19 240032951700001613424S5

PILOT OlO94TEHACHAP CA
THE F()ME DEPOT 6835 TEHACHAPICA
PILOT OlO94TEHACHAPICA
O'REIILY 4447 TEHACHAPI CA06 20 0G19 2,1431055171164071717904

Departmenr: 00000 Tora :
Dvisio.00000Tolrl:

$80549
$805.49

85.00
69 70
14.94

100 00
100.00
79.01
90.84
70 56

137.47



@bank.
P.O. BOX 6343
FARGO ND 58125 6343 accouNT NUTMBER 4246 04455573a5a6

l::itlEKIft

lllr,rr,ql,lr,.l,rr.,,,rtltrt,trlltlt,l,tllt,,qt,,,,ttlt,ql
00000006601 sP 106481441184008 P

QUAIL VAI,I,EY WATER DIST
ATTN RlCllARD CANTREI,I,
24750 SAND CANYON ROAD
TEIIACHAPI CA 93551 8115

$

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

000e36EE8 000 e3E EE g

U-S- BAN( CORPORATE PAI'I,IENT SYSTEMS
P. O. BOX 790428
sT LOUIS, MO 63179 0428

+aq L0 + q 55s738 58E

4246 0445 5573 8586

RANDY HARDENBROOK
4246 a4a2 44264344

CREDITS
$0.00

PURCHASES
$158 65

CASH AOV TOTAL ACTIVITY' $0.00 $158.65

Date Date RefErenceNumbe. Transaction oescribtion

AT
a7

1

1
a7
a7

1 2
1

24244294101000hA22t0Ab5 I4|CROSOFT-G r 02068069 /0 t-28 t7490 WA
?Dra74519290041445t1 tA TPT BAKL RSftELD TNt 661 .3957 500 CA 150 401

4246-4446-5902-6227 $1,4a2 54

Transaction Description

06-26 06-25 240113351 7690001 5432645
77166937611126
779000155a7194

TI-]E TIRE STORE TFHACHAPI CA
O'REILLY 4447 TEHACHAPI CA

350.00
32.4506 26 06 25 24431 0551

3351
9751

06-27 06-26
06 30 06 27
0T-o2 07-a1

24011
24441

THE TIRE STORE TEHACHAPI 350.00
31.7479384312224510

240032951820001 86806140
246e21 651 841 0256 1 97 62A6
24441 9T 5 1 I 1 40 1 94 24A67 40

66.41
0T 04 0T-42 144.55

89.0707-10 07{9 THE BARN SUlr,lMlT

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL

800 344-5696

ACCOUNTSUMMARY

80549
PURCEASEST
OTHERCHARGES 1.561.19

07121125 00 CASH ADVAN E FEES .00

CREDITS .00SENO BILLING INOUIRIES TO:

U.S. Bark Naliona Associauon

C/O U S Banmro PurcharL.o Cirn Pro.rim
P o B.i 6316

Fargo, ND 58125-6335

AMOUNT DUE

2,366.68
ACCOUNTBALANCE 2,366,66

M
aMouttl ouE s2 366 6a
NEW BALANCE S2 366,60
PAYMENT DUE ON RECEIPT

ACCOUNTNUMBER

4246-0445-5573-L586

CREDITS PURCHASES CASHADV
$0.00 $1402.54 $0.00



ComDanv Name: QUAIL VALLEY WATER DIST

Corporate Account Number:4246 J445 5573 8586

Slatement Date: 07-21-2025

Depanme.t. 00000 Tola :
Division 00000Tolal:

$r 561
$1.561

s
9

10 24204295191002754n7424
1 0 242442951 9 1 0027 507 54026l5 240032S5196000194034366
15 24431055197176501632107
15 2494301519701018563851716 24943n15103010145414042t6 24943015198010185414108

EBAY O'12'13302-56321 800-4563229 CA
EBAYO'12 13302 58820 800-4563229CA
PILOT 01094 TEHACHAPI CA
O'REIELY 4447 TEHACHAPI CA
THE HOI"IE DEPOT #6835 TEHACHAPI CA
THE HOlr,IE DEPOT #6835 TEHI.cHAfl CA
THE HOI\4E DEPOT #6835 TEHACHAPI CA

44.71
26.43
74.14
76.83
11.89

107.99
36.33

a7-11 A7
a7-11 07
a7-16 07

07-17 0T
07 1A 0T
07-18 07

liffi



Regist€. 222100 . Acc Payabl€ -Visa Cards

Iron05/01/2025 through 074I /202 5

So.ted by: Datq Typc, Nrmber/Ret

Dat€ Re[ Prycc

Quail Valley Water District 8/201202511:40AM

Charge C Pa"rD€trt Balanc€

05/01/2025

05102t2025

05,/09/2025

05/15/2025

05,28/2025

05/30/2025

a6l0t2a25

06/03/2025

a6t1at2r25

06/15t2025

06/10/2025

07t41/2025

07t42t2025

07t49t2425

07/15,'2025

07r_11/2025

55027959

55291283

10969802 500000

500000

i00000

500000

500000

222004

500000

500000

500000

i00000

222440

500000

500000

r00000

5000Q0

2?2400

Hughes Nel

Hughes Nct

OperatiDgEx.

Op€raiinsilx...

ONraiingEr..

57.00 x
114.62 X
12.i0 x
2.99 X

x
52.00 x

t14.62 X

12.50 x
2.99 X

x
52.00 x

114.62 X

12.50 X

2.99 X

187

57.00

171.62

184.12

187.1I

37.12

-1.19.99

-97.99

t6.63

29.13

32 t2

-149.99

-9t.99

16 63

29.13

32.12

-149.99

5571265.1

i58l00r.l E\rn M{ilslor

11155812

I tl128!-4

562281,1,1

2020563 Eltra E-Man s

182 LL

t8: ll

Page I



Otnuo

0612512025$187.11 $46.77

YourAccoumSummary Your Paymenl lnformatio.

bgiilod'ylo.xploha[lhrohlin.P..slbfti.s|

Eerd by Frsr Mhd B,ik or or*a (FNBoj

Otnuo

k4 Ercbsd: s

,+031,5E5155eE!7Er 080-!0000qE7? 80000 00 0t 6711



6)rnuo

ACCOUNTSUMMARY

30.00 rir.Gn cha'lE on Plr.h!3as

Charqe Summary ya,AmE tsqe

spGloiqrflEloob

NA S32ei3

NA $0 00

,!e acpr Q rs maqe hor sh



Otnuo

TRANSACTION DETAIL

NA $0 0o

NA $0.00

Chargo Summ.ry yuAiGrpdcenLFtubrApF)rboam€r d{6' E,



OtnUo

*1a2.11 $45,52 07t2512025

YourAccounlSummary Your Paymenr lnformation

hqrd hyFrE Niiom B rdom*tFNBoj

@tnoo

|+03l,5all55eE17El 000n08000r+55e 0000000816e1,1,

$182.1'l $45.52 07n512025



ACCOUIiT SUMI,tARY

Ch.rg6 Summary youam@! pasbF R& (Ap& E e tr6rhbEdubnyd'..d (v)v6Mh da OFuedEb

B.sie s!6ler b
PnEIaBsRadEhDe hlEltub

NA $327 63

NA $0 o0

(DtnUo



G)tnUo

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Cha,go Sufrmary yar AmE tuftibqe tub tfR) b ih6 mird idd6r hb q FuaE@ (y)v kbb rds (,)F*dEb

Ba3 rn sdFd b



Otnbo

s132.1',r $45.52 o&2512025

YourAccounlSummary Your Payhanl lntorhatioh

$rdtryrdur6dB3rrd.roh(FNBo.)

Otnoo

q0ll,5e5155eEr7t: 000!000001{55e 4800000 01, aa l,l,

$182.11 $45.52 04D512025



OtnUo

ACCOUNT SUII4MARY

Chargo Summary yer.nMr tu*bF tu lDR) B bs mrur ibd Eb q

sFcbr otr46 Erebb &ho6subj{rb
Puda* FR ErpEei ods r&dbb

lmpoftant lnformatioh R.gardanq YourAccount

SERVICElltEMSERS CIVIL RELIEF ACT (SCRA)

a..ou ts) urrer he ser cemombcE c v r Re isr A.r (scnAl



Otnuo

TFIANSACTION DETAIL

Charge Summary Ye, Am* pe !

lmpo anl lnfomation RsqardinqYour Accounl

SERVtC EM EM BERS CrVrL RELTEF ACT (SCF{A)

ac.d G) urder rd sfli.membeE cy RerierAd tscM)



3:02 FM Quail Valley Water District
oat\stzb Profit & Loss
accrua, Basis July 2024 through June 2025

.lul'24 -Jun ?5

0.60

04,t9126

Quail Valleri Water District
Balance Sheet
As ofJune 30,2025

ASSETS

Ac.ounts Rec€ivrble
Acc@nts Reeeivable

lolal Accounls Receivable

Other Curanl Assets
conslection in Progress

,ord Other Curent Assels

Total Curref,t Aisets

TOTALASSElS

L|AALITIES & EQUITY

Current Liabitities
a..ountsPayable

Accounrs Payabte

Toral Accounls Payabte

coBant Loc

Total Cr.dirc,rds

Other C uneo( Liabilities
Cash Advance From OVWD

Tol.l Olher Current Liabililie.

Tolal cu entLiabitilis

Equity
Openhg Aaknce Equiry
Retained Ea.ninqs

TOIAL LIABILIIIES & EAUTY

Jun30,25

92,996.56

92,996.58

427 aA

93,4?3 58

93,.123.68

93,?S 41

167 30

167 30

87,93!.31

141,447 A2

141,347.42

1,000 00
84,93 44

-87p?3 44

93,423.68

93,245 41



08/19/25

Quail Valley Water District
Statement of Cash Flows

July 2024ihrough June 2025

Jul '24 - Jun 26

OPERNNNG ACTIVITIES
adjustmenls to reconcile N.t lncome
to hel cash provid.d byopcralions:

CoB.nk LOC
C.sh Advancefrom OVIVD

Net.ash provided by Oper.linq Aclivilies

Net cash in.rease lor Period

-53 523.93
53,523.93

000

0.00

o,0o

Quail Vallev Water Distdct

ChaEe C Pryne ht,rce

3119/2025 3r0? PM

Resisler CoBank LoC

Iroo 07/01/2024 lhrough 06/30/202 5

Soned byi D!ld, Tyllc, NuDbor/R€l

12lt1l2tJ24

12t14/2024

t,523 9l

52,000.00

52,167.30

16? i0



Bb

8E

gtsgi;;.+e;s -c 
EE E

E;!eI!;EECE I !r I
;g€iiEf,IEEIEEE!ii;!SISe=;i E dA E

E:a:E*u*gEl t ;H g

ElI;a+i++€* l ei e

lEFge+E:iEtEEai

sgEEiEs$gaEiEgE

f,EEEEEEE#EE E 3E 
g

^-EEirrGeroo e inE o
5==iBBBBBBB E :B E

EEEEseseeqe E Es E
E3r{g

;i

E1;t
6 l:

iL;gY iE=3!F-8

: = t&
?f!E

$9eP
EP$E

i;;i ; i.r j
9?E: + EE E

=it8 g eF !
:gEE ; EH ;

EiE':= .E 3; P

€Eg$E r ig ;
:*lE{€ t !i g
.i o.EE6 ai 6= B;; E.E '= E BE :
634?i E E? 6
eEdHa E ;o e

+Eges E il c" r,

E:EBE 

' 
E?I 3T*I

eHis: E i6e ;E!Is.:1Ti r EaE 6;;3
=E383 X E=5Srgg.q
;!EE3E EEr55ss;:3Ebi E 35:r!._e-!so E'!EEtP ;*333 ; :3:;;;;;

q 6iE3E i iE*!*5!rE e95;E E i$

P
o

3

33BE'Eg

gRRgRcs

IE

89.93

8e888

B9BgA

838883

388

3

o

E

N

I3
N

g

N

&
F

5

E

J

N
&Ep

IE

o(o'- .r; siRi5ie
|it:l
SE-6g=f
>o !
E oS> qR
Io5=oE-

o
o-

,9

E E=g

b$
R

a

EEAJ



b
E

fi
3

6a
R

638

$3

s8
&

3B

3E

.i

88

33
T'T

38

o

x

8

E

fi.3-

I

H
fl

I 38e$

Fi

E ii I t-: E:gEH;r ei$ E* E :g ;Eg;ii! {[E ;E T 3! i! i !; Ei;EsEc Egt ! : e ; 3 o*c EnE ! i E Ryr era s sE igEE::.: E$: ; E € E ; = se:s: E r 6:E t5fi : :: s:::EsE :!.
E ri; * Ei 5-i !ffEE ;3
EIEa I :iEg:flEEF FE

EEtEf*iiliii;itsEc
E;aEe : ;caE;i*; tEeE*E!E
Ei EflE ; aF; ?t;; eEE €}EgEF;E
*: qs g "E iEti;; Ei EsE:tHE#B;F
:; a;e, E: " gE:E Ee iE EEs ;;EEE$ ! E

E*Eia!9iE;EiEE"'EF** P$'E
F a,!

o

b

RR
$

8
II

E

E
E

N

E

-o.3<R
; uiR
i5>efa):,
5Ee3=1>o !9 otE oS
:SF
'j06!
O='

o
o-

I

8

8

d5

38

s

3
8i

,9

i p;
e EE



s
E88

888

Ei II; EiEEEEIiE* EiE EgiEEgigE:s E E E E E E €nFiEE : E E; E E E r 3 EiE :

E: EE;EgE;;E$gs 
g 

EEE EgEEEiEE E

EE, EEuei E s iEEEe; E EEE ,E ; EiEEiB r

EAEEE E EFE E E EiEigE i * E EgiiE i E E E EiE E

$:epe ; iee g c s:a;sE E e ; ie$$E E e g e sle ;
iE333 E Es8 E 3 iE3 e 3 E E3 P 3 E r iE8 EE3 P 3 P E E8 9 * P E E3

EE

P8
$o

h3R

88

88

E

:8&
:KA

R8R

o

.9

aaB

RR

E

E
R

BE

il

3
sII-i

d
s

B

3
F

u
8

R

E

-o.9<,"

i5>p

!E-b
55?
>,o !
s 8E

:06-=

o
(L

,9

i! s6

f

ts

l=l
El



eB8\3

EEEdS

8P
th

r'!

E

E

!

b3

;E,E t +
EqE € :
;9b ; o

R-U; * 5
;.e5 ; 9

*iq 6 :
E=: g i
TT+ + H9;4 | eEE3 ll a

tfl* i e

EEE ; +

=EEEET 5 5
PdEI s o .- ; .gB
3H=.4 E: a-g EseEE
:EiE ! e- g+ ;.68e-*
E?st fi a"B:EiigHs'=
E-95(/) 6 ;COOTO=---
E?EB e Y9BseaPENi<P9P 6 RtsFtsN5\BBts

a

go

Ei

Bei

qE

!t31i

E6

3ii3E
e

I

o

{E

$8

s:.i5

; d dEi E ; i J;

IgElEgflgE{
,ir E D=6 S a E !!;P = Bes X ! ; E:

EiIEE EE$iE
TEE;E g TE!;EqEEI E EeEE

E! E?:u,r * t e: $t e *

iE ;EaE;;;AE iEESEE 
ge

is E ;'.;3EFES E;EC== E €
EF g €EEF+E$F ! ErFii e,:
$E 

3HEEEEHEE 3*EEE-EE

3
epst.1
S;Pl-'

i

338
8t

8

8I3

3I

x
8
Ix

3

N

R
8

c
z

6
B

E

-o.318
; ox6:P
h iL!

5=1
>,o !
= tD'6 oS> qR'9oi
oE'

o
(L

I

e EE

I
39Sisa$&

E&838

-"1

pp
55



s
p

R88
E.
E

9& A

:F 2

-66 
=?i a it

E4 2 A

;o i !..8
FE a E-P'.e

E+ E 86,5!E & E3E

oo ^ tE5

38 E EEg

EEIH E' C:!i U I EE ; B

*9 q & lo E E:;!;E ET E CgEEE :; Ig+ -P c E:EEi9-E{.!
'9E d E E; i E

Ig Ii :E E g

Er9a- {E ii* *"$?EI;= E,' t F
€=t; .ii?tEEe*-iEe: ; E

iEsE,gA $?g EEI EtiE E?[IEg :
ggiggii I iE ; !E E EiE E EEffi i9333333 E 99 3 qq E oqe E o e iEe E3 : 3e * EE E cFF E c E =si E: 33 3 EEE E E E E;' g

88
a

d

b9 $

E

2E
,iE

o

I
&.

3

..!

g .jo

eq

89
q3

E

e 88
R

o

!

8E
8I

P
g
Rp

E6EEqE8

(U

.3<p
E utR
i5>E
-L a)!
.!t-d'
;6:
E o:> qH
'E"ai
d:---

e
(L

H E8

E 89
$

ss;essl! 3

,I
I

E.-o



.9

o

_9

I

E=h

Ei3: 9:E€ E F E

E

;

(5

-oo{o
'-N; uiRi5ie
'i ilJ !

!E-o<31>o Eg ar-
G o=> qe
\od=oE-

o
0-

,6

5 3;

3



:8

;f
E5

tx

c""-E

E3E.
e EHE

gigarEg;EsiggtEi

EEEEEgEiE€iEEEIg

:EgfIf;E;EEi g iE I B

!tEiEE;igfrE Eig €;
IEE!EFEiEET : EE : i

g:ff+i+Eg9i 
E E++i

giEgiii$igiiiEEEE

;IHH99ssesg E H$ E He
g

E

vr 93

* ela
;{!

l:E

I

a

8a8Raa8

P8

fiE

33EE

hEE
! do a;!9

=EE 
E

i:e:s F :_i;;: ;5

=:t! { 3Ee3:; i :E

E:;!! I ;E!-:". ; tE6';!i3; r3
::.:9P .9 :_. -:;;E::3 ;i9oa3!E : !'.:

*:Fr: E !i
!i!L! 3 :E. 3

E5M 5 i;{ tc
*il;i * Ei; Ei
:iur* -E ,i:tEg:!3r,;;,ie*EE
e:*** B ?:;f 6i5

I Ei::: c $i;eee
i o-;:!E ; ;Ess$se eE5i5 r E$
;EEI

!

E3E

a

9

3
E

3j

E8

(!
5

st
EAa5
*.PE
<fN
>a0 

=Io-
>o
5oOr,
I
(L

EEE

s

AB

69



u

E
a

9

-e
6eE

6 q: E

]:: T

i tq ;
b E; .!

, ti r

: ri z

r* ii q

_E *E- I

d EI!E*
9 E -"1E !
: €nE;;

r ;?433
i 3o:!9
* .EBsS
E E3

t! = -9gT ! HE

3 ;u rdu E

6 E' 3E

g ;E E;
! Es g*
r !: BE3 c*I EE: 33 En

H -.d 3!
" -"3 "S
e '4E >;

i 9s oE

i . EE iE

E 3 S! i3! i ;: !P
E : ',d5 E-
B 3 1B 83I ; eg Rii; E E$ S

3

E

E*

f9

ce

c6

:4

!r ",E
; Q;B

-d iiEg?
dE::,

:ooo

;E g 5 A!E;
!6 5 : &E6

E

EES

!!:t !
!:t* &

tsE;4 aEPi; T

{ l7;-!dE!E9E

Ev!!i*

6:;:Ei
sEairg

9-.9 ! i.9 :

;sxE=;
e'nEe;l;dr3!E
;IE EI i6l:q!F
1d': gg 3

i E q;59

eg;
E
3

E

E

:!

E

s

E

B

s

E

g

;

=
R

!

!

t

t

P

a
3r

s

s83b

E

8-p

f,
3

3

6

r3'E:
'aoi5:
.:g d, a.sE3g:l!
>,o aI oa
>o
5oO=
I
o-

i E!

=

nt;l
'l

3B
ht-
'l

*;

:,
:E

:9E3

EHa9!E
6E

3{

ii

3E

P



a

; r, i;t itri F !=3 : ; +

* [ E;; E E E

l ; egE E i i }
!tEsE aiiE
5 r ;iX s ; s 3

E ! ?Ef p E r .!

i ! ;;{ E : ! E

E g rE': g ; P f
g E g5g { ! e EF- 9 ,E*E ! F- .9 E! E E:i = ! E g

; n H1EE"; 3 d :
! 

=.9tjqgPE 
d E F-

cE 9 E!.;Eq:1 rE C I!u ; e5:iEl=E E n

ig F;EEEFSEi A 9:;!s!**f9, *gt
:I:EEirEE*EIc
5R B eeaAAAAB fr e
h6 I HVno6666 e U

s

S88GE

{
3

x€
e

x_

EE

g

8383q

rE :;li*S:t ;C it: l;
E: E E : i p fiE! i E !;i I i
iE E € E I e :;; i J iEE E i!I :: ; ; : IE! ; E EEi: i
;: ! t i r i EiE i i ?:! ; I:t e 0 = ! i iea ; E ;Ei : r;: E * { : : feE i E iii: E E
,9e ! d ! E.! a!! P3E ; ! E ; 6 iitE ,: : i;: E i!E ! i : : E E:{ E E r;c 6 :
-; i { : ! E iai F E IEn'- -!i s g; I ; g:i r E EEE i 5iti;!!q3g!E-E t;iEi
a; ! E ; i s fEE : ; iij i €te z 9 a ! s:= ; z 1![ , tii .": ! I ; i?: € E rE: r i:;ii?:;EEE ji i?!!,r p

si E E ! ; ; gEi ! i =ii! i e :

iE;f ;?t;E*E E;*l;i i?gii$EE
Eg:i;!: !EEg i E;?i* IIF;SFE::iE:EE * : E : E;": E I EjIS :
a*" E s x I :cfi : E :e$; t c[*r$$$ss; e:H3 rEE* P$

3

eerg Hfr-l-:H E-," 3 E

?

E

(E

-o.9<
EEoi
g9e
5:R;dr

oi
>o
9od=

o
o-

EFE

q

ESEE:
I Ii

€ E3

3 83

EfEEf e q
E :r

3
3



6

\ iE8

R

E3

be
HE

i cs e * d; ;s E : 
""E a! Z e i,.E {E i t: Eg Ei 9 ! ": i; : i.E q

.E E: .E : 3 :6 EB -E ! :S r! " ! I E

E :: l;' iI s!. E !g ;9 :; T E T E

i *.d : e 3 i

; E; ; TE ;Y E: E 6'-; ;: ; ! 3 hE- !E E : E ;
" -a i B2 ^ d _ =E * = t-ie r i 3 Ei i '- o 3 [ I

"i,"?-i*.teiEi E EEri E:*:1* 3 E t ; i*E ', i -is -E 'i i i E

E;E;:s'i3 E t i:cg; I EiE i 9,-Ec E

BeEE;g & _E E Eie I * i'EE ; i 5 sr 7[tlf::;:EEi?gie;i{gEi! :
;**BBBHEesl:a3Eclesi=c* u Ls P 

E E a;s ; E ieE E e E II a E '[rl 
,'rr5 ':E* **EEEtEt'$;gi

E E EEB E E E9 E6 e 9 3

2

N

$

a
3-

a

3

I

6

!
,E

+eEE !
6i9l'6-EEii N
9eq,o i

=eEE S
eEHs e

EId

$

I

g

9

q

$

SE

3Eq

6

ET
Ro
5:
.jg r, 'oStrti
<6r
I a4EO>o
5o
Ots

I
o-

8

38

3A

I

Ee
f;



UAIL
VrureY

Waren
Dsrrucr

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

I\,,1 ke Biglay

Enrlque Lopez

Dawn Sh els

Cather ne Tate

Subject: Employee Retirement Plan

Senate Bill 1126, which went into effect on August 26, 2022, requires employers with 1 or
more employees that do not offer a qualified retirement plan, to enroll in Calsaver. Currently,
government entities, including the district, are exempted.
While no action is required of the District at this time, the lack of a retirement plan may
influence employee retention and recruitment in the future as virtually every other employer will
be offering these plans.
Calsavers offers individual retirement savings accounts with payroll deductions at no cost to
the employer. Employees may opt out of the plan. Account is owned by the employee and
follows the employee regardless of employer. Under Calsavers, employers may NOT make
contributions on behalf of an employee. While Government entities are not required to
participate, they are allowed to participate.
Our payroll service provider, Patriot Software, offers a 401k plan through Vestwell. The annual
fees would be about $1,500 and would allow both employee and employer contributions.
As a government entity, District may participate in CalPers. A brief review of their website
indicates that enrollment would cost about $900 for an actuarial review to determine initial
costs and employer contributions of just under 10% of payroll. CalPers is a defined benefit plan
that provides 2% per year of service at age 62.

24750 SAND CANYON ROAD . TEHACHAPI. CAL|TORN|A 93561 .661-822-1923 . Fpx661-822-1923
www.qvwd.org

BOARD MEMO

Re:

Date:

By:

5.3. Discussion and possihle action offering employee retirement plan.

8123t25

Randy



A SfAfE OF

UAIL
Vallrv

Waren
Drsrnrcr

$23.53 per hour
$20.06 per hour
$33.08 per hour

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

It4 ke Big ay

Enrique Lopez

Dawn Shiells

Cather ne Tate

BOARD MEMO

Re: 5.4. Discussion and possible action on COLA adjustmenl tot 2025

Date

By:

Subject Employee Compensation

Effective January 1, 2026, California minimum wage will increase 2.49% to $16.90 for hourly
employees and $33.80 for Exempt employees

Hourly District employees are currently
district has one exempt position which i

minimum wage of $33.80.

Current Compensation:
Secretary: Range 7, Step 6
Service Worker 1: Range 5, Step 1

Assistant GM: Range 15, Step 2
GeneralManager: Pro Bono Publico

To keep staff compensation as competitive as possible, which is vital for employee retention,
General Manager recommends a COLA increase of 2.49% across all Ranges and Steps which
should result in an increase in total payroll expenses by approximately the same 2.49ok.

Proposed Compensation:
Secretary: Range 7, Step 6
Service Worker 1: Range 5, Step '1

Assistant GM: Range 15, Step 2
General lvlanager: Pro Bono Publico

$24.10 per hour
$20.54 per hour
$33.88 per hour

24750 SAND CANYON ROAD ' TEHACHAPT. CALTFORNTA 9356'1 . 661-822-1923 . FAX 661-822-1923
www.ivwd.org

8t23t25

Randy



UAIL
Vall.ev

Waren
Drsrrucr

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

[,'l ke Biglay

Enrique Lopez

Dawn Shiells

Re 5.5. Discussion and possit'le action approving rate increase for 2026.

8123125

Randy

Date

By:

At the Regular l\.4eeting of the Board of Directors held on November 25, 2023, Proposed Rate
Schedule 2 of the 2023 Rate Study, was adopted by resolution. This resulted in a 30% rate
increase effective with December 2023 water bills and an increase of up to 10% each year for
2024, 2025, 2026, and 2027 .

At the Regular l\,4eeting held on October 2tj, 2024, a motion to adopt a rate increase ofthe
maximum '10% provided by Schedule 2 of the 2023 Rate Study was approved, effective with
December 2024 water bills.
While Fiscal Year End Profit and Loss Statement indicates a net proltt of 928,000, not all
expenses (depreciation) and adjustments have yet to be entered. After flnal entries, it appears
that we may stlll have a small net profit at current rates. While inflation going forward is an
unknown and if recent history is any indication, it is not reflective of District cost increases
which tend to be considerably higher, adding the 2.49% used for California COLA adjustment
indicates an increase in expenses of about $3,000 which willjust about negate any net positive
position.
District is also looking forward to an impending water shortage crisis and has an immediate
need to expend considerable capital to bring a new water source online and make
modifications to the distribution system to,.ltilize an alternative water source.
For these reasons, General Manager recommends Board continue to increase water rates at
the maximum 10% effective with December water bills.

BOARD MEMO

Subject: Water Rates

,l;

24750 SAND CANYON ROAD . TEHACHAP|, CAL', ORN|A93561 . 661-822-1923 . FAX661-822-1923
www.qvwd.org



UAIL
Vall.eY

Wpren
Dsrrucr

BOARD OF OIRECTORS

L,l ke Biglay

Enrque Lopez

Dawn Shiells

BOARD MEMO

Date:

Re

By

5.6 Discussion and possible action to solicit proposals for FYE 2026 audit.

at23t25

Randy

Subject: BiennialAudit

Bill Walker, CPA conducted an audit of District financials for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2024.
District is on a biennial schedule with Kern County for audits and we will need to complete an
audit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2026. Bill Walker has indicated that he will no longer be
conducting audits and will instead focus on other accounting activities.
District needs to start the process of finding an auditor qualified to perform audits in
compliance with GASB standards for government entities that is willing to audit an entity as
small as the district at a cost that we can b ldget for. ln the past, when we looked for an
auditor, the estimated costs were about 3 times higher than Mr. Walker and the auditors did
not want to audit a small entity so it may take some hunting to find a replacement.
It is recommended that we begin the search now and work as expeditiously as possible so that
we can budget for the Iikely cost increase.

24750 SAND CANYON ROAD . TEHACHAP|. CALTFORNTA 93561 .6 -a22-1923 . FAX661-822-1923
wwl,li. qvwd. org



aUAIL
Vall.eY

Waren
DsrrucrA SfAfE OF

BOARD MEMO

5.7. Discussion and possible action to replace Office computers not
compatible with Windows 1'1.

Date 8t23125

By: Randy

Wndows support for the Windows 10 operating system ends October 10, 2025. All of the
district's computers use the Windows 10 cperating system and none are compatible with the
Windows 11 operating system.
While there are some workarounds to install the Windows '11 operating system on
incompatible computers, the functionality and security are not known.
Currently,2 computers are mission critical, being the HP computer hosting Quickbooks and
the computer hosting SCADA. The Qujckbeoks computer is the oldest computer and predates
\Mndows 10 while the computer hosting SCADA is a Vvindows 10 machine.
The computer Dawnette uses for billing, payroll, and all other administrative functions would be
the third oldest and the most used computer. Allthree operate software requiring internet
connectivity so security is a concern. They are also vital for day{o-day operations.
lf District replaces the computer used by Dawnette, we could move the Quickbooks files to the
new computer and eliminate the existing computer hosting Quickbooks. For Security, SCADA
should remain on a dedicated machine.
We have the option of purchasing one year of Wndows 10 updates from l\,4icrosoft at a cost of
$30.00 per computer. This only provides security updates and no other software support and is
only available for one year after which, Microsoft indicates that they will no longer provide any
support. This could be used for the other 2 computers to extend their life another year and
spread out our replacement costs, and mav also be necessary for the SCADA computer to
allow adequate time for Foreshock to determine suitable replacement computers that will use
Windows 11 and their compatibility with the SCADA software.
The SCADA computer is a specialized machine thal is purpose built for the software and was
provided to us by Forshock, the contractor that installed our SCADA system. We will be
contacting Forshock for their recommendations on replacement of that machine.
Because of Windows '10 end of life, it does appear that new PCs are in short supply and there
are few bargains.

24750 SAND CANYON ROAD . TEHACHAPT. CALTFORNTA 93561 . 661-822-1923 ' FAX 66.1-822-1923
ww\- ovwd.org

Re

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

[,'like Biglay

Enrque Lopez

Dawn Sh els

Subject: Capitallmprovements



At this time, a suitable replacement for a computer to run Quickbooks and other administrative
software will cost approximately $1,200.
I would recommend we move forward with replacement of Dawnette's computer and migrating
all of the Quickbooks Illes to the replacement m
computer. We can then purchase the extended
Pcs and the SCADA computer.

achine eliminating the old Quickbooks
update service from Microsoft for

,, I

+

I
l



UAIL
ValuY

Wnren
Dlsrnrcr

BOARO OF DIRECTORS

lrl ke Biglay

Enrque Lopez

Dawn Sh els

BOARD MEMO

5.8. Discussion and possible action approving budget for fiscal year 2025-
2026

Date

By:

Subjecl Budget

The draft budget prepared August 20, 2025 makes numerous assumptions in forecasting both
lncome and Expenses for Fiscal Yeat 2025-2026.
lncome is estimated based on last fiscal year with a 10% increase to account for the effect of
last year's 10% rate increase on July through December and the effect of an anticipated '10%

rate increase on January through June. Ptoperty tax income was increased 2% to account for
increased property values.
Expenses were increased by 5% for inflation for most line items. Energy costs (Electricity) was
increased 15%.
These adjustments result in a Net lncome (Loss) of ($1,454.32).
AIso of note is that the budget only include! operational and non-operational income and
expenses for the 2025-2026 fiscal year and does not include capital improvemenvacquisition
costs. Repayment of principle on the RCAC loan is anticipated to be $3,000 for the year
(interest costs are captured in budget expenses). The need to replace obsolete computers will
be a capital expense and it is anticipated that one computer will be replaced this year at a cost
of $1,200 bringing Net Loss to ($5,854.32).
Adoption of the budget will provide guidance to Staff and establish spending authority for
General Manager.
It is recommended that Board review Budgel vs Actual reports quarterly and make budget
adjustments as necessary.

24750 SAND CANYON ROAD . TEHACHAPT. CALTFORNTA 93561 . 661-822-1923 . FAX 661-822-1923
w\4rw. -ivwd.org

8123t25

Randy

Re:



9:51 All/l

08t2u25
Quail Valley Water District

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2024 through June 2025

410000.Operating Revenuos (Revenue related to Distract operalio.s)

411000 Water Sales (This accounr accutoulat.s allcosts in accounts 401110-4011799,)

411100 .Water Sales - Rasidential (This account includes revenues ear.ed fiom warer supplied to

411200.wate.Sares - Business (This account includes revenues earned from watersupplied to p

411300.waterSales -lndustrial (This account includes revenues earned from watersupplied to p

10.858.84

1,527.41

Total4'11000 Water Sales (This aocount acclnulates alr costs in accounts 401110"4011799.) 134,050.93

421000 . Water Services (This account accumurares attcosts in accounts 402110-,102159.)

421500 Water Services-Other (This account includes bi ings rorcustomer irctattations of meie6 and service 6onr

421511 .5'1-Connection Fee 5,000.00

421550 . Late Fees 2.343 a4

421570- Returngd Check Charges 30.00

421580 - Disconnect Notice Fee 630.00

421590. Disco.nection Fee 1,000.00

Tord 421500 . water Seryices-Other (This account includes billings for customer instaltations of n

d21515.51s ' Account Transfer Fee

lorrl 421000 .Wate' Se1ir, \ ( thrs dcr oJnt.((Lmu..lL. d I I oqrs In acLoul,s 4021-0.40?159.)

9,508 84

1,350 00

Totar 410000.Operating Revenues {Revenue rerated to District operations)

490000 l,lon-Operating Revenues (This accountaccumutat6s attcos!sfrom accoun!s 4091O0-409899.)

49l000 Non Operating Revenue - Rents (This account inctudes attrentrevenuesfrom tand, buitding

492000.Non-Opeiating - lnterest Rev6nu (This ac.oun!includes intercst r6ve.ues on speciat deposij

493oOd.Taxes and Assessmenrs (This accoxnt accumutal* attchargesfrom accounts 4()g3l)5-409365.)

493050 . Property Taxes-current Secured (Alltaxes trpporrioned as a resutt oftevies madeagainst

493100.Property Taxes-CurrenlUnsecure (Alltaxos apportioned as a resutt of tevies made agains

493200 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured (Atttar.s apporrioned as a resutt oftevies madeagainsl

493350.Property Assessments (tlon ad vatorem tevi6s hadeagainst prope.ty in the dislricton a I

493450.Pe.alties and Costs On Delinque (rncrudeatt amounrs apportioned as a rosu,t olpenatriel
.r93500 . S upplemental Propeny Iaxes-C ur (P.oped) tax revenues(secured and unsecured) receiv(

493600 ' Supplemental-Prior Taxes & Pem (P rior year supplemental roll property tares, interest ar

144,949.77

7,875.00

991.64

41,50432

4.320 A1

123.45

400.00

20.11

1,119.71

84.84

Total 493000 . Taxes and Assessment (This account ac.umutates att charg6 from accounts 409305-

495000 . 
I ntergovernmental Revenues {This account accumutatE att cGts if, aocounts 4095100-4095359.)

4S5200 Homeow.eB Proporty Tax Relief iihis a6.ounr inctudes amount received from the State I 275 96

Total 495000 . lnrergovern menk I Reven ues (This account accumutates attcosts in accounts4095100 275!6
493000.Other Non-Op€rating Revenues {this accounr nctudes att non operating revenues, which are nor propery inc

498530.530 -['liscellaneous 529 68

Total498000 Olher Non Operating Revenucs (This account inctudes atl non-operarins revenues, wh 529 68

Total490000. Non-Operaiing Rovonues (This account accumulates allcosts lrom accounts409100-4094 51249 52

49900. Uncategorized lncome (lncome not.ategorizerl elsewhde) l] 00

242,159 29

1,527 4150000 . Cost of Goods Sold (Costs of ilems purchased and then sotd to customeF)

Total COGS

r34 050.93

000

000



08t20125

Jul'24-Jun 25

irorchant deposilfees

500000. OpeEting Exp.nses

510000. Source oISlpply

511000 . Slperv'son, Labor & Erpense (This account includes the cost of labor and materials use(

512OOO . Maint€nance-Sbuoture & lmprove (This account includes the costoflabor and materials l

Total 51OOOO . Source ofsupply 77 50

52OOOO , Puoping {521000-Operation of pumping planr.522000-Operation & maintenance of p!mping plant.523000-Ene

521000 . Supervision, Labor& Expens€ {This account includes the cos! ol labor and materials use 0.00

522000 llaintenance-Structures & lmprov {This accourt includesthe costs oflaborand materials used and exponr

522661 . Waqes-lvlaintenance, Pumping iwagesand salaries related to maintenanceof pumpin 42150

522000 . Ma,ntenance'Structures & lmprov lThis accolnt includes ihe costs of labor and mater 1.693 3'l

Totai522000 lvaintenancestru6tures & Improv (This -ccoun!includesthe costs oflaborand mal 2,520 81

523000. Fuelor Power Purchused-Puhping (This account includes thecostoffuel or powerpurchased which is ut

523103.SCE Montclat6l 2.956 26

523108.scE Tangan/Bloemfontein 65l l
523111 .SCE Halkamore 310 39

523273 .scE counky cynBooster 71 80

200,631 88

2,314.81

37.50

40.00

Total 523000. Fu6l or Pow6r Purchused-Pudping fihis account includes the cost of fuel or power

Total s32000 . Maintenance-Stru6kures & impro{This account includes the 6osts oflaborand mat

Total 520000 . P udping (521000-operarion ofpumping plant.5220o0-operatio. & maintenance ofpun 5.933 37

530000 .Waler Treatme.t (531000-Operation of water Tr€tment Plant (includes sampling)532000-Mainlenance & repai

531000 . Superuision, Labor & Expens. (This account includos th. cost of labor and materials usad and exponses i

s31100 . Chomicals-Water Quality 1.086 09

531200 . Water O uarily lesting 3.540 00

531000.Superuision, Labor& Expe.se (This account includes the cos!oflaborand materials r 3,1,17 50

Totals31000.Supewision, Labor& Erpense (This acc4untincludes th6 cost oflabor and mat rial 7,773 59

s32000.Maintenance-Structrures & impro (This account includes the cosls ollaborand materials used and expenr

532100. Propane (Monrcbire Propane) 0 00

532000 . Maintena nc6slruct.u res & imp,o{This acc rnt i.cludes the costs of ,abor and materi 14000

3.412 56

140.00

Total 530000 . water Treatment (531000 Operation of water lreatmenr Planl (i.ctudes sa mpling)s3200 7 91 3 59

540000.Lansmission & oistribution (541000-opcration oJ Distribution P lants4200o-Repat a Maintenance ofDistribut

541000 Supctuision, Labor& Erpense {This account i.cludes the cost ol labor and oaterials used and expenses i

541661 .Wages, Transmission & Distribut (wages and salaries related to superuision and operation ortransmis

541661 1 . cross-connection control Progra {Lalri cost associated with administration of D 0 00

5416612.5416612-Locate(Activitiestolocateexistingutilities(oig-Alet)) 70.00

541661 .Wages, Transmission & Dislribut (wages and salaries related to superuision and o 5.447 50

Iotal541661 , Wagcs, Transdission & Dishibut (Wages and salaries related to supeNision a.c 5,527 50

000

Quail Valley Vtlater District
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2024 through June 2025

Total541000 sup6 ision, Labor & Exp.ns6 (This ac..rnt includas rh6 cost of labor and matorial 5,527.50

542000 . Mai*enance€tructures & hprov [rhis account inctudes the cost of labor and materials used and expens,

542661 Wag6s, Transmis€ion & Distibut (Wages a.d salaries related to the Baintenance of tEnsmission and (



04t20t25
Quail Valle) Water District

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2024 through June 2025

Tota! 542000 . Mai.tenance€tructures &lmprov {This account includes the cost of laborand ma&

5426611 ,FLUSH|NG 000

5426612.VALVE EXERCISTNG 0 00

542661 . Waqes, Transdiss,on & oistribut (!\ ages and salaries related to the mainG

Total542661 .wages, Transmission & oistribut(Wages and salaries relaled to the daintenana 5 265 00

542000. Mai.tonance-St.uctures & lmprov (This account includeslhe costotlaborand materi. 3 50747

4,772 47

Total 540000 . Transmission & Distribution {541000-operation of oistribution Plant542000-Repair & Mi 14 299 91

550000 . Customer Accor.ls (551000-meler reading, billing, maintaining customer accounls.552000-Uncollectable acc,

551000 - Superuision, Meter Reading & Ot(This accouniinclodesthe costs oflabor and materials used and expens

551661 .Wages, Customer Accounb (wages and salaries related to maintenace ofcustomer a( 4,737.5a

Tolal 550000 . Custoher Accou.ls (551 000,meler reading, billing, maintaining customer accoun6.552 4.131 5A

560000 . Adminishative & General

561000 Salaries (Ihis accou.t in.ludes sararies and other considerations (bur not Directors'tees) for seN,ces of(
561 661 . Wages, Adninistration (Waqes and sala ries rerared to generar administration not cha I 12,34A.22

561000 . Salaries (This account includes salaries and other considerations (but not Dteclors'n 22.117 5A

Total 551000 . Suporyision, Meter Reading &Ot(lhis account includos th€ cosl6 of labor and mak

552000 . Uncolre.table Ac6ounts (Thls account incrud* a.counts receivable estimated to eventua

Toral 562770 , Utirities office

562780 . Dues & Subsc.iptio.s

562000.Ofiice Supp,ies & Other Expense (This account includes oftice supplies and othererp

7 902 79

730 00

819 00

Total 565000 . Employee Retnoment & Benefits (This rccount includes charges to provide for payr 16 1 10.36

566000.Fanchise Requteme.ts (This accountinclud6s payments to municipal or othor governm 723 52

568000 ilaintenance-GeneEl Plant (This account inctudos $6 costs assignable to custo €r accounts, sales and :

Toral 562000 . Ofiice Slpplies & Other Erpense (This accounl incrudes ofilce su ppties a nd other e 16 aa2 12

563000 . Contraotural Seruices (Thjs accouhr includ;slherees and expenses of prolessional cons 6,480 00

564000.Property lnsu.anc6,Inju es & (This accolnt i.ciudes the cost of insurance or reserveacr 8,970 75

565000.Employee Retirement& Benefits (This accountincludes chargasto provido for paymenl of benelils to retir

565663 Ehployee Reimbu,seme.t 211 1A

s65664.WorkeF Comp lnsura.ce 13 20'l 9S

565665. Meetings, Seminars & Iraining (lncludes travel, eeals and lodging costs, tuition,) 50 00

565666.666 - Safetysupplios 442 21

565000 ' E mployoo Retirement & Benents {This account includes charges to provide for payme 2 205 aA

Total561000.Salaries (This accountinclldes salaries a.d other considerations (but not Direciors 34,465.72

562000 OIfice Supplies & Other Expense {Ttiis account inc,udes ofiice supplies and oth6r.xponsas incus6d in.o
562710 . Postage 570 85

562720 . Bank Charges 199 94

562730 . Olfice Supplies 2,61463

562740. Freight 155 i4
562760 . Com-Te,ephone-lntemet 2,959_17

562770. Utilities-Office

56277,1 .SCE Office 3364 03

562772. Propane Oftice 4,354.16

562770 . Utilities-Office - Other 184 00

4,737.54

0.00



9:51AlU
08/2u25

Quail Valley Water District
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2024 throrgh June 2025

Jul 24 -Jun 25

Total 568640 . Op Expenses Auto i0 848 87

568661 .Wages, GeneralPlan! (Wages and salaries for gen.ralplantdainrenance incllding bu 0.00

Total 56a000 . Maintenance Gene.alPlant{This ac.oun! includes the costs assignable to custome 16 534 49

569000 , Ottror {This ac.ount includes allgeneraland addinistralive expenses which are notp.op 1000

560000 Administrative & Geneml-Other 3810

Total 500000 .operatinq Expensos t5t 905 40

600000 . Nonoperating Expenses

501000.lntereston Long-Term Debt(This account includ€s the amount ot interest applicable to outstanding tong-tern

601'100 . RCAC Loan lnterest 2 400 c0

568100. Building Maintena.ce

568110. Building IMaintonance-Oflice

568100 - Building llaintenance - Ot]er

Total 564100 . Building lMai.tena.ce

563200. Grounds lvlaintenance-Ofi ice

55a540 Op Exp.nses Auto

568641 Repat & avlain-Auto

568642. Smal, Tools & Sqpplies

568645. Repa[ & Main-Equip

568646 . Fuel - Auto

568647 . Waste Disposal

568640. Op Expe.ses Auto -Other

5,076.66

608.96

1,880.33

2.622.85

923.15

3.116.24

13 34

2,233 00

Total 601000 . lnterest on Long-Term Oebt (This accouni incrudes the amount ot inrerest appticabte tc

602000 . Other lnreresr (This account i4cludes alr inLerFsr . DJrqes nor provided for elsewhere. in.ludi
604000 Other Nonoperating Experses (This a66ountincludesallnonoporating expenseswhich are I

Total 600000. Nonoperating Expenses

660000 . Pay.oll Expenses (Payroll expenses)

660010. BankSeruiceCharg.s

2,400.00

696.00

1,454 33

0.01

0.01

'1,454.32

800000.Ask My A6cou ntant {Transactions to be discussedwith accountant, consultant, or tax preparer)

114416

3 292 5A

Total 560000 . Administativ. & General 99 31s 06

570000 . Other Operating Expenses

571000. oepreciation iThia a6.ount includes such adounts of d€pr€ciation and amonization as tl 1813425

572000.Taxes {This account includos theamount ofrederal, state, county, municipaland other 1a r 493 53

Total 570000-other operating Erpensos 19 627.78

500000.Operatihg Expens6 -Other 0 63

3 096.00

44,760.00

10 00

242,046.21

-0.01



9:51 AM
04t20t25

Quail Valley Water District
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2024 through June 2025

RCAC Loan Principal-$2so/Mon{h

Replace Ofiice Computer-Septemb6i 202s

3000.00

1200 00

-5654 32



o. I

Report of General lvlanager

August 20, 2025

. Prepare for and attend (telephonically) May Board meeting.

. Assist staff completing April, May, and June SAFER Repo(s.

. Consult with staff on various projects and concerns.

. Review water quality sample results.

. Draft annual Consumer Confidence Report. Print reports (80), chrome 6 notices,
prepare mailing list. Prepare reports for mailing, address envelopes, mail reports
to customers. Mail extra reports to Office.

. Update web pages with annual Consumer Confidence Repo( links, chrome 6
notice links, upload report and notjce to web server.

. Provide staff with direction on repairing leak on Umtali, issue boilwater notice,
notify WaterBoards.

. Work with Hydrooorp drafting Backiow Plan, submit finished plan to
WaterBoards for approval.

. Review annual Special District Financial Transactions Report, advise Bill of
corrections. Sign and mail cover letter.

. Prepare and send application for permit amendment to change l\4ontclaire East
Well status to inactive.

. Received notice from lab that June bacteriological sample from Montclaire West
Well indicates a positive response for Total Coliform. Advise WaterBoards and
direct staff to resample. Received second positive result, discuss remediation
with WaterBoards, provide direction to staffto disinfect, resample well.

. Draft newsletter informing customers of upcoming Backflow Hazard inspections.

. Assisl staff troubleshooting SCADA issue preventing well and filter operation,
provide direction for manualoperation while attempting to resolve. System
returned to normal operation after several reboots.

. Review open jobs, time cards, invoices, notes, parts used list, drawings, to
determine parts and labor used. Create invoices for charges and close jobs.

. Calculate and enter annual depreciation in accounting system.

. Update payrolltax payments.

. Troubleshoot connection issue with Jffice network, determined issue is an
extremely slow connection speed causing uploads to fail. Contact HughesNet to
troubleshoot. Technician disabled modem during testing and was unable to
reestablish connection, advised we would need to replace modem and it would
take severaldays to ship. Cancelled HughesNet service. Research alternative
lSPs. Business wireless from AT&T qot available. Best solution appears to be
StarLink. Research Starlink service, availability. Able to purchase system in
Lancaster. Staff picked up and installed system same day.

. Provide direction to staff regarding efforts to resolve low chlorine residual in
system.

. Upload available meeting minutes to web server, update links.

. Draft Board memos for August meeting.

. Received notice from lab that Auguit bacteriological sample from Montclaire
West Well indicates a positive response for Total Coliform. Advise WaterBoards



and direct staff to resample. Received second positive result, discuss
remediation with WaterBoards, provide Cirection to staff to disinfect, resample
well.
Review financial system entries in preparation for closing books fot 2024-2025
fiscal year, make needed corrections, setup accounts for RCAC loan.
Prepare reports for August Board Meeting.

6.1



6.6

August 2025

. lllontclaire West Well continues to be the sole source forthe entire system.

. Static water level has dropped to the leve of the lvlontclaire East Well pump and the well
is no longer able to produce water.

. For the month of August to date (8/20125), [Iontclaire wells are averag]ng 13 8 hours per

day supplying an average of 20,235 gallons per day. Average pumping for July was
19,902 gallons per day.

. On August 'l5rh, 2025, the lvlontclaire West Well static water levelwas 345 feet. On

August 16th, 2024, static water level was 317 feet.
.l2monthrunningaveragemonthlyproductionasofAugustl"'was556,256gallons,an

increase of 140,506 gallons from the same petiod in 2024
. lvlonthly routine bacteriological sampling for April and [,4ay were completed in

compliance with the combined system BSSP. All Routine samples were negative for
coliform and e coli The source sample (collected directly from the we I before
disinfection) was positive for Total Coliform with a lllost Probable Number of 1. The well
is currently being disinfected and will be resampled l\,4onday

. Fe and lvln samples continue to indacate N/D levels post filtration

. Hackamore well was pumping at 9.5 gpm on June 30th, 2025

2025 Year To Date IoE s

SYSTEM STATUS

22376e1 42'r lwa€'sord l

Gb T 1rt
| 2BaG

-- 
-r a'"I'M

i4-E\*DNb)



6.6

Since November 2023, system water loss has increased dramatically from a historical

10olo to 20% of production to more than 60% of production.

c Staff has successfully identified and repaired several small leaks.

. Staff is continuing to visually inspect water mains looking for any signs of

additional leaks
o Staff is considering the possibility that lron in the system that was oxidized by the

addition of chlorine for disinfection rnay have corroded existing water meters
internally allowing for low flows of water to bypass the nutating disc that drives

the meter register allowing the meters to under-register without any visible leaks.

Such a corrosion issue would likely create a larger and larger internal leak until

the point of meter failure The only definitive test would be to flow test each meter

or disassemble and inspect the meters.

280.0

290.0 -

oM LE\-1E LRNTCLAI E WEST WELL WATER

aryaryai'aaryrytS!E3;€hoeE=u>{5-
-300.0

310.0

-320.0

330.0

340.0

-350,0

800000

600000

400000

200000

0

.-s-5

MONTHLY GALLONS PRODUCED

r>WaterProduced <-WaterSold

.f .+ ,1r ,f n! ..r1 ,f, ,.i. ,r" ,i n .t5 r$ ,rs ,rs .1! r! ,.u! .rq .r9 ,f ,19

.\r" 
"O' 

;+ 
^S' 

$"$e r+ *+' ++ ^rr" "r$r"t" 
$'' -ril "t' ^s "r9*€ .r$ I f 

^'+'


